Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

Board of Finance
Regular Meeting Minutes
October 17, 2018 (@ 7pm
Town Hall Room 1

Members Present: R. Tarlov, R. Lepore, N. Negron, M. Egan, A. Mighaccio, A. Bisbikos
Members Absent: None

Others Present: First Selectman A. Shilosky, CFO M. Cosgrove, Wetlands Enforcement Officer J. Gigliotts, Tax
Collector M. Wyatt, BOS J. Ford, ROV D. Mrowka, BA Civics student. and Clerk J. Campbell

1. CALL TO ORDER - Meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm by R. Tarlov.

2. ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA - None

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: October 3, Regular Meeting — A. Migliaccio MOTIONED t-@ applove
the minutes of the October 3" Regular Meeting, SECONDED by N. Negron. MOTION (,ARRIED 5-0
with N Negron abstaining. D

4. CITIZENS COMMENTS - None
5. CORRESPONDENCE - None

6. CT DEEP Recreational Trails Program Endorsement — discussion and possible action — Wetlands
officer J. Gigliotti presented information to the board regarding a grant the Town would like to obtain from
the State of Connecticut to connect the airline trail from the south side of Route 16 at the Babcock Pond
Wildlife Management Area to the west side of Route 149 at the Church Street intersection. This 1s phase 2
of a grant used in 2015 to research this project. On October 4, he hosted a public forum where concerns
were expressed regarding pedestrian safety and property values. All requirements are met if not exceed by
the state’s standard for safety. Studies also show that property values increase when trails are 1s close
proximity. R. Lepore asked if the road would be paved prior to the installation of the trail area. J. Gigliotti
will speak with PW and address that issue as well as a maintenance plan. Questions were asked regarding any
ongoing maintenance cost. J Gigliotti said the crosswalks are state roads and he trail is a pubic road, so cost
would be the pavement markers (3) which should last as long as the pavement and signs (6). A spare sign is
being ordered. M. Egan MOTIONED to endorse the Planning & Zoning department’s submission of a trail
grant application to the CT DELEP Recreations Trails Program, SECONDLED by N. Negron. All members
present voted in favor. MOTION CARRIED. 6/0

7. DEPARTMENT REPORTS
a. Tax Collector — Tax Collector M. Wyatt reported the collection rate is trending slightly higher. She
contributes this to monthly invoices, lexis nexus software, and the making phone calls the office 1s
making to collect. Currently the office 1s down to 119 bills in back taxes totaling approx. $100,000.
The collection agency being used will not send out any further notices, so the office has taken more
accounts back to begin the collection process. M. Wyatt is looking into going to Tax Sales rather
than foreclosure. The turnaround time is considerably less. M. Wyatt will also be speaking at the




Board of Finance
Regular Meeting Minutes
October 17, 2018

Page |2

next Tax Collector Seminar on what the office does for collections. M. Wyatt presented an estimate
for a tax bill insert. The board agrees the cost is too high to include the information with the tax bill,
however suggests adding the information to the website and having copies available for the public
within Town Hall.

Finance — CFO M. Cosgrove reported that the collection rate is way ahead of last year, due to the
lack in MV tax bills being sent out, but still ahead of 2 years ago. R. Tarlov stated that he was glad to
see that the police OT is at about 20%, with 25% of the year gone, as in past years it has been well
over budget at this point in the year.

8. FIRST SELECTMAN

a.
b.

Transfer requests - None

First Selectman’s report — A. Shilosky reported a new ambulance will cost the Town §255,000. In
the general fund currently is $92,000 for the lease payments. The question is to pay the remain
$163,000 as an appropriation, and save roughly $33,000 in interest, or to still go for a lease and pay a
low interest rate, knowing interest rates are increasing. Lowest interest rate in the 3 bids received was
3.5%. The board agreed they would go for the appropriation of funds, rather than take the lease. A.
Shilosky also stated that the website could be up by the end of this year.

9. OLD BUSINESS ~

a.

Opengov.com — implementation status update — The policy is going in front of the BOS
tomorrow night. M. Cosgrove believes the board members should be able to access by the end of
October.

Paramedic Program — discussion and possible action— The board discussed Chief Cox’s special
appropriation request for $30,000 to pay a person to get us through the approval process with the
State. Questions were raised as to whether this would a hired or a contracted position and the steps
that would be needed for either. R. Tatlov is concerned how they (fire department) come to the
projection of making enough revenue to break even within 5 years. M. Egan stated that the tax
payers need to be asked if they will continue to pay for this service for the years to come. A. Shilosky
suggested a public forum. BOS has not discussed the program and it is on the tomorrow night’s
agenda, so BOF should not take action on the request until BOS has determined if the Town should
move forward with the program.

Police Overtime — status of review— A. Shilosky stated that he’s been meeting with J. Keency and
will continue to teview the OT budget on a monthly bass.

BUSINESS

2019-2020 Budget— The boatrd discussed adding a paramedic program questions on the survey. R.
Lepore suggested asking if people were aware of the discussion on the program and if not, how 1s
the best way to get information to them? J. Ford stated that approx. 75-80% of people are unaware
of what a paramedic does. The board feels the Fire Department needs to be responsible for a public
awareness campaign. R. Tatlov will come to 11/7 meeting with sample questions. R. Tarlov and A.
Shilosky agreed in delaying the start of the budget scason by 1 month, with BOE/BOS
presentations beginning the first week in April.



Board of Finance
Regular Meeting Minutes
October 17, 2018

Page |3

11. LIAISONS’ REPORTS — M. Egan reported on COA. 40" Anniversary Gala was well attended. Holiday
fair will not being happening this year, plans are to resume next year. PW will be replacing windows at the
center and will take approx. 4 weeks doing one room at a time. The commission 1s asking to assign authority
beyond just the chair person for budget concerns. This will need to go to the BOS. A. Migliaccio reported
the BOE has schedule recommendations out for budget presentations. R. Tarlov asked when the
superintendent will be presenting the technology plan.

12. CITIZENS COMMENTS — None
13. ADJOURNMENT - R. Tarlov stated that there ate 2 meetings scheduled for November. The board 1s in
agreement to not have the 2™ meeting with it being so close to the holiday. A. Migliaccio MOTIONED to
adjourn the meeting at 8:24 pm, SECONDED by A. Bisbikos. All members present voted in favor.
MOTION CARRIED. 6/0
Respectfully Submitted,
Joanie Campbell, Clerk

Attachments: Recreational Trails Program Endorsement, Tax Collector’s Report, QDS Quote, Finance
Department Repotts, and Chief Cox Paramedic Program Memo



Town of Colchester, Connecticut
127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

Website: www.colchesterct.gov

To: Colchester Board of Finance
From: Jay Gigliotti, Planning & Zoning Department {é(‘q’
Date: October 12,2018

Re: Connecticut Department of Energy & Environmental Protection Recreational Trails Program Grant Application
for bike/pedestrian connection trail

The Planning and Zoning Department intends to and is preparing to apply for a Recreational Trails Program Grant
Application, to the Connecticut Department of Energy & Environmental Protection (CT DEEP RTP). This RTP grant
application is the second phase to grant previously awarded to the Town of Colchester in 2015. The previous RTP
grant application was for the study and design of a Bike/pedestrian trail, which would provide a connection between
the 60+ mile Airline Trail and the 26+ mile Richard Goodwin Trial. The connection would result in a contiguous trail
network traveling from East Lyme, CT to the Town of Thompson and the Connecticut/Massachusetts border. The
current proposed RTP Application is for funding of the connecting trail.

The limits of the proposed project are from the south side of Route 16, at the Babcock Pond Wildlife Management
Area, to the west side of Route 149 at the Church Street intersection. The proposed connecting path will travel from
Route 16, north/west on Cemetery Rd, before turning north onto Church Street and ending at Route 149.

The grant funding shall be utilized for signage and pavement markings. The RTP is an 80/20 matching grant, and like
we did in the 2015 study grant, the matching will be in-kind services (essentially staff time). No actual town funds
shall be required for this project.

The proposed bike & pedestrian connection trail project is consistent with the Town & State’s POCD, Colchester
Open Space Plan, & as well as the SCCOG 2017 Regional Plan of Conservation & Development.

The Planning & Zoning Department conducted a public informational meeting on the proposed RTP grant application
on 10/4/18. Comments received at the meeting centered around the speed of motorists on Route 149 & the safety
of the crosswalks, trash from trail users, property value questions and projected use volumes.

Recommended Motion:
The Colchester Board of Finance endorses the Planning & Zoning Department’s submission of a trail grant
application to the CT DEEP Recreational Trails Program

Attachments:

Location Map




Pedestrian link trail

over pavement of
Cemetery Road & Church Street

Mapping Prepared 1
by theTown of Colchester
Planuing and Zoning :
Department :




Delinquent Report

OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR As Of Date 09/30/2018

Cash Type :

TOWN

Date: 10/01/2018 Page: 1

Conditions : Year 2002 To 2017 Dist To Order By Bill Number Include Susp : No Recap by Bank : No Recap by District No Tax/Def All

Bill # S-D Name TOT Tax TOT Adj TOT Paid Tax Due INT Due Lien Due Fee Due Bint Due Total Due
TOT REAL # Of Accts: 1 519.00 0.00 0.00 519.00 2,023.40 24.00 0.00 0.00 2,566.40
YEAR 2002 # Of Accts: 1 519.00 0.00 0.00 519.00 2,023.40 24.00 0.00 0.00 2,566.40
TOT REAL # OF Accts: 9 5,400.59 0.00 0.00 5,400.59 13,613.27 216.00 0.00 0.00 19,229.86
TOT PERS # OF Accts: 21 10,935.78 0.00 188.06 10,747.72 26,536.25 24.00 34.00 0.00 37,341.97
TOT MV # Of Accts: 3 253.75 0.00 0.00 253.75 650.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 904.61
YEAR 2003 # OF Accts: 33 16,590.12 0.00 188.06 16,402.06 40,800.38 240.00 34.00 0.00 57,476.44
TOT REAL # Of Accts: 8 3,530.67 0.00 985.52 2,545.15 5,957.80 192.00 0.00 0.00 8,694.95
TOT PERS # OF Accts: 25 10,985.82 0.00 0.00 10,985.82 26,172.88 24.00 34.00 0.00 37,216.70
TOT MV # OF Accts: 2 67.95 45.72 0.00 113.67 181.95 0.00 2.00 0.00 297.62
TOT MVS # OF Accts: 1 372.40 372.40 0.00 744 .80 1,463.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,208.33
YEAR 2004 # OF Accts: 36 14,956.84 418.12 985.52 14,389.44 33,776.16 216.00 36.00 0.00 48,417.60
TOT REAL # OF Accts: 8 4,406.21 0.00 1,064.24 3,341.97 7,050.85 192.00 0.00 0.00 10,584.82
TOT PERS # OF Accts: 5 7,987.30 0.00 0.00 7,987.30 14,668.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,655.30
YEAR 2005 # OF Accts: 13 12,393.51 0.00 1,064.24 11,329.27 21,718.85 192.00 0.00 0.00 33,240.12
TOT REAL # Of Accts: 8 3,342.68 -38.42 4.20 3,300.06 6,532.08 192.00 0.00 0.00 10,024.14
TOT PERS # OF Accts: 37 15,265.03 -196.48 19.27 15,049.28 30,453.26 24.00 119.00 0.00 45,645.54
TOT MV # OF Accts: 163 21,639.14 -266.10 190.31 21,182.73 42,595.30 0.00 176.00 0.00 63,954.03
TOT MVS # OF Accts: 40 4,820.78 0.00 207.15 4,613.63 8,918.94 0.00 46.00 0.00 13,578.57
YEAR 2006 # OF Accts: 248 45,067.63 -501.00 420.93 44,145.70 88,499.58 216.00 341.00 0.00 133,202.28
TOT REAL # OF Accts: 7 2,572.54 0.00 0.00 2,572.54 4,631.18 168.00 0.00 0.00 7,371.72
TOT PERS # OF Accts: 36 22,752.27 0.00 9,848.30 12,903.97 23,450.36 24.00 80.00 0.00 36,458.33
TOT MV # OF Accts: 160 22,025.19 -171.89 62.27 21,791.03 39,949.30 0.00 168.00 0.00 61,908.33
TOT MVS # OF Accts: 36 4,245.74 66.82 390.85 3,921.71 6,881.76 0.00 40.00 0.00 10,843.47
YEAR 2007 # Of Accts: 239 51,595.74 -105.07 10,301.42 41,189.25 74,912.60 192.00 288.00 0.00 116,581.85
TOT REAL # OF Accts: 7 2,459.66 -99.33 104.06 2,256.27 3,641.63 168.00 0.00 0.00 6,065.90
TOT PERS # OF Accts: 15 19,539.86 0.00 0.00 19,539.86 32,533.88 0.00 18.00 0.00 52,091.74



Delinquent Report

OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR As Of Date 09/30/2018

Cash Type :

TOWN

Date: 10/01/2018 Page: 2

Conditions : Year 2002 To 2017 Dist To Order By Bill Number Include Susp : No Recap by Bank : No Recap by District No Tax/Def All

Bill # S-D Name TOT Tax TOT Adj TOT Paid Tax Due INT Due Lien Due Fee Due Bint Due Total Due
TOT MV # Of Accts: 179 21,694.98 -86.08 616.03 20,992.87 34,694.98 0.00 106.00 0.00 55,793.85
TOT MVS # Of Accts: 31 2,174.41 -7.90 10.37 2,156.14 3,392.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 5,552.14
YEAR 2008 # OF Accts: 232 45,868.91 -193.31 730.46 44,945.14 74,262.49 168.00 128.00 0.00 119,503.63
TOT REAL # Of Accts: 7 2,727.64 0.00 0.00 2,727.64 3,928.48 168.00 0.00 0.00 6,824.12
TOT PERS # OF Accts: 10 6,923.85 0.00 0.00 6,923.85 10,281.92 0.00 22.00 0.00 17,227.77
TOT MV # OF Accts: 168 21,361.75 -123.35 1,143.59 20,094 .81 29,743.96 24.00 66.00 0.00 49,928.77
TOT MVS # OF Accts: 34 1,943.78 -165.51 0.00 1,778.27 2,480.67 0.00 10.00 0.00 4,268.94
YEAR 2009 # Of Accts: 219 32,957.02 -288.86 1,143.59 31,524.57 46,435.03 192.00 98.00 0.00 78,249.60
TOT REAL # Of Accts: 8 4,399.74 0.00 940.94 3,458.80 3,951.81 192.00 0.00 0.00 7,602.61
TOT PERS # Of Accts: 15 4,526.09 -106.50 1,106.02 3,313.57 3,967.52 0.00 16.00 0.00 7,297.09
TOT MV # OF Accts: 199 26,128.71 -50.14 312.97 25,765.60 33,282.13 24.00 86.00 0.00 59,157.73
TOT MVS # OF Accts: 40 3,920.36 -17.16 0.00 3,903.20 4,293.71 0.00 44 .00 0.00 8,240.91
YEAR 2010 # Of Accts: 262 38,974.90 -173.80 2,359.93 36,441.17 45,495_17 216.00 146.00 0.00 82,298.34
TOT REAL # OF Accts: 8 5,860.80 0.00 753.61 5,107.19 4,948.14 192.00 0.00 0.00 10,247.33
TOT PERS # OF Accts: 22 12,998.87 0.00 2,949.62 10,049.25 10,566.38 24.00 46.00 0.00 20,685.63
TOT MV # Of Accts: 180 26,106.06 -315.64 278.66 25,511.76 28,481.12 44.00 136.00 0.00 54,172.88
TOT MVS # OF Accts: 45 9,339.19 0.00 278.27 9,060.92 9,306.05 0.00 46.00 0.00 18,412.97
YEAR 2011 # Of Accts: 255 54,304.92 -315.64 4,260.16 49,729.12 53,301.69 260.00 228.00 0.00 103,518.81
TOT REAL # Of Accts: 9 8,187.72 0.00 1,012.87 7,174.85 6,414.50 216.00 0.00 0.00 13,805.35
TOT PERS # OF Accts: 23 15,564.04 0.00 877.68 14,686.36 13,301.78 24.00 38.00 0.00 28,050.14
TOT MV # OF Accts: 143 22,844 .46 392.96 1,413.37 21,824.05 20,204.45 24.00 270.00 0.00 42,322.50
TOT MVS # OF Accts: 29 2,461.23 285.60 0.00 2,746.83 2,125.90 0.00 52.00 0.00 4,924.73
YEAR 2012 # OF Accts: 204 49,057.45 678.56 3,303.92 46,432.09 42,046.63 264.00 360.00 0.00 89,102.72
TOT REAL # Of Accts: 12 18,366.52 0.00 2,658.31 15,708.21 9,044.36 240.00 0.00 0.00 24,992.57
TOT PERS # OF Accts: 26 10,233.01 0.00 0.00 10,233.01 7,828.24 24.00 50.00 0.00 18,135.25



Delinquent Report

OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR As Of Date 09/30/2018

Cash Type :

TOWN

Date: 10/01/2018 Page: 3

Conditions : Year 2002 To 2017 Dist To Order By Bill Number Include Susp : No Recap by Bank : No Recap by District No Tax/Def All

Bill # S-D Name TOT Tax TOT Adj TOT Paid Tax Due INT Due Lien Due Fee Due Bint Due Total Due
TOT MV # Of Accts: 167 25,828.13 73.96 353.35 25,548.74 19,377.84 0.00 196.00 0.00 45,122 .58
TOT MVS # OF Accts: 50 5,996.09 -24.31 709.51 5,262.27 3,546.14 0.00 16.00 0.00 8,824.41
YEAR 2013 # OF Accts: 255 60,423.75 49.65 3,721.17 56,752.23 39,796.58 264.00 262.00 0.00 97,074.81
TOT REAL # OF Accts: 19 41,628.80 276.84 9,675.73 32,229.91 10,359.57 384.00 0.00 0.00 42,973.48
TOT PERS # OF Accts: 22 9,816.44 0.00 664.90 9,151.54 4,193.48 24.00 89.00 0.00 13,458.02
TOT MV # OF Accts: 254 39,569.98 253.60 841.99 38,981.59 22,569.78 0.00 172.00 0.00 61,723.37
TOT MVS # OF Accts: 54 6,166.22 138.67 220.34 6,084.55 2,936.05 0.00 8.00 0.00 9,028.60
YEAR 2014 # Of Accts: 349 97,181.44 669.11 11,402.96 86,447.59 40,058.88 408.00 269.00 0.00 127,183.47
TOT REAL # OF Accts: 33 110,908.72 0.00 13,434.86 97,473.86 29,195.24 672.00 0.00 0.00 127,341.10
TOT PERS # OF Accts: 23 7,867.20 0.00 13.19 7,854.01 3,168.31 0.00 34.00 0.00 11,056.32
TOT MV # OF Accts: 292 42,672.02 5,345.50 1,709.53 46,307.99 18,474.62 24.00 136.00 0.00 64,942.61
TOT MVS # OF Accts: 89 10,956.44 2,133.23 149.62 12,940.05 4,045.48 0.00 20.00 0.00 17,005.53
YEAR 2015 # OF Accts: 437 172,404.38 7,478.73 15,307.20 164,575.91 54,883.65 696.00 190.00 0.00 220,345.56
TOT REAL # OF Accts: 78 263,890.11 0.00 52,728.40 211,161.71 30,006.06 1,752.00 20.00 0.00 242,939.77
TOT PERS # OF Accts: 30 16,016.69 0.00 3,500.14 12,516.55 2,234.98 0.00 152.00 0.00 14,903.53
TOT MV # Of Accts: 533 111,742.25 -442 .39 5,171.81 106,128.05 17,118.96 24.00 336.00 0.00 123,607.01
TOT MVS # OF Accts: 187 30,246.02 949.04 1,425.26 29,769.80 3,971.42 24.00 354.00 0.00 34,119.22
YEAR 2016 # Of Accts: 828 421,895.07 506.65 62,825.61 359,576.11 53,331.42 1,800.00 862.00 0.00 415,569.53
TOT REAL # Of Accts: 191 342,103.22 0.00 42,488.81 299,614.41 11,132.68 0.00 20.00 0.00 310,767.09
TOT PERS # OF Accts: 123 141,323.44 4,074.38 43,034.92 102,362.90 4,209.39 0.00 12.00 0.00 106,584.29
TOT MV # Of Accts: 1716 365,945.87 2,732.59 14,886.05 353,792.41 15,621.78 0.00 3,278.00 0.00 372,692.19
YEAR 2017 # OF Accts: 2030 849,372.53 6,806.97 100,409.78 755,769.72 30,963.85 0.00 3,310.00 0.00 790,043.57
GRAND TOTAL # OF Accts: 5641 1,963,563.21 15,030.11 218,424.95 1,760,168.37 742,306.36 5,348.00 6,552.00 0.00 2,514,374.73



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT

OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

GRAND LIST YEAR 2017

*Year: 2002 To 2017, Pay Date: 09/30/2018, 10/01/2018 09:06:52 am Page: 1
Conditions: Recap By Year:Yes Recap By Dist:No Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated), Cycle: 00 To 00, Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED
BALANCE INC. DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES
A
REAL 1
519.00 0.00 0.00 519.00 0.00 0.00 279.22 0.00 279.22 0.00 519.00
A
YR: 2002 1
519.00 0.00 0.00 519.00 0.00 0.00 279.22 0.00 279.22 0.00 519.00
A
REAL 9
5,400.59 0.00 0.00 5,400.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,400.59
()
REAL 3
1,509.47 0.00 0.00 1,509.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,509.47
A
PERS 33
10,625.13 0.00 0.00 10,625.13 0.00 0.00 34.61 0.00 34.61 -122.59 10,625.13
(©)
PERS 46
16,733.87 0.00 0.00 16,733.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,733.87
(A)
MV 4
144.25 0.00 0.00 144.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -109.50 144.25
(S)
MV 231
24,424.49 0.00 -283.83 24,140.66 0.00 817.16 1,991.28 20.00 2,828.44 -21.76 23,323.50
(S)
MVS 47
3,104.73 0.00 0.00 3,104.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,104.73
QY
YR: 2003 46
16,169.97 0.00 0.00 16,169.97 0.00 0.00 34.61 0.00 34.61 -232.09 16,169.97
(&)
YR: 2003 327
45,772.56 0.00 -283.83 45,488.73 0.00 817.16 1,991.28 20.00 2,828.44 -21.76 44,671.57
TOTAL 2003 373
61,942.53 0.00 -283.83 61,658.70 0.00 817.16 2,025.89 20.00 2,863.05 -253.85 60,841.54
A
REAL 8
2,545.15 0.00 0.00 2,545.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,545.15
()
REAL 4
8,728.14 0.00 0.00 8,728.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,728.14
A
PERS 38
10,985.82 0.00 0.00 10,985.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,985.82
)
PERS 45
12,241.97 0.00 0.00 12,241.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -183.57 12,241.97



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR
GRAND LIST YEAR 2017

*Year: 2002 To 2017, Pay Date: 09/30/2018, Time: 10/01/2018 09:06:54 am All Page: 2
Conditions: Recap By Year:Yes Recap By Dist:No Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated), Cycle: 00 To 00, Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED
BALANCE INC. DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES
(A)
MV 7
113.67 0.00 0.00 113.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 113.67
(S)
MV 201
22,974.85 0.00 -264.48 22,710.37 0.00 122.66 287.77 0.00 410.43 -2.00 22,587.71
(A)
MVS 2
74480 0.00 0.00 744.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 744.80
(S)
MVS 38
5,165.68 0.00 0.00 5,165.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,165.68
QY
YR: 2004 55
14,389.44 0.00 0.00 14,389.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,389.44
(&)
YR: 2004 288
49,110.64 0.00 -264.48 48,846.16 0.00 122.66 287.77 0.00 410.43 -185.57 48,723.50
TOTAL 2004 343
63,500.08 0.00 -264.48 63,235.60 0.00 122.66 287.77 0.00 410.43 -185.57 63,112.94
A
REAL 8
3,541.97 0.00 0.00 3,541.97 0.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 400.00 0.00 3,341.97
()
REAL 4
6,909.64 0.00 0.00 6,909.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,909.64
A
PERS 12
7,987.30 0.00 0.00 7,987.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,987.30
)
PERS 67
24,267.21 0.00 0.00 24,267.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1.84 24,267.21
(A)
MV 5
122.74 0.00 0.00 122.74 0.00 122.74 0.00 0.00 122.74 0.00 0.00
(S)
MV 245
37,529.90 0.00 -667.58 36,862.32 0.00 38.64 187.62 4.00 230.26 0.00 36,823.68
(A)
MVS 1
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(S
MVS 53
6,132.15 0.00 0.00 6,132.15 0.00 132.08 122.83 2.00 256.91 0.00 6,000.07
(GY)
YR: 2005 26

11,652.01 0.00 0.00 11,652.01 0.00 322.74 200.00 0.00 522.74 0.00 11,329.27



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR
GRAND LIST YEAR 2017

*Year: 2002 To 2017, Pay Date: 09/30/2018, Time: 10/01/2018 09:06:55 am All Page: 3
Conditions: Recap By Year:Yes Recap By Dist:No Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated), Cycle: 00 To 00, Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED
BALANCE INC. DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES
(©)
YR: 2005 369
74,838.90 0.00 -667.58 74,171.32 0.00 170.72 310.45 6.00 487.17 -1.84 74,000.60
TOTAL 2005 395
86,490.91 0.00 -667.58 85,823.33 0.00 493.46 510.45 6.00 1,009.91 -1.84 85,329.87
A
REAL 8
3,300.06 0.00 0.00 3,300.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,300.06
(©)
REAL 3
6,150.58 0.00 0.00 6,150.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,150.58
)
PERS 54
15,049.28 0.00 0.00 15,049.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,049.28
S)
PERS 34
9,509.59 0.00 0.00 9,509.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,509.59
(A)
MV 202
21,207.14 0.00 0.00 21,207.14 0.00 27.90 117.01 6.00 150.91 -3.49 21,179.24
(S
MV 28
3,672.47 0.00 0.00 3,672.47 0.00 807.94 1,604.13 545_39 2,957.46 0.00 2,864.53
(A
MVS 49
4,625.04 0.00 0.00 4,625.04 0.00 11.41 21.74 0.00 33.15 0.00 4,613.63
(S
MVS 3
390.65 0.00 0.00 390.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 390.65
A
YR: 2006 313
44,181.52 0.00 0.00 44,181.52 0.00 39.31 138.75 6.00 184.06 -3.49 44,142.21
(©)
YR: 2006 68
19,723.29 0.00 0.00 19,723.29 0.00 807.94 1,604.13 545.39 2,957.46 0.00 18,915.35
TOTAL 2006 381
63,904.81 0.00 0.00 63,904.81 0.00 847.25 1,742.88 551.39 3,141.52 -3.49 63,057.56
A
REAL 8
2,572.54 0.00 0.00 2,572.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,572.54
(©)
REAL 2
5,789.32 0.00 0.00 5,789.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,789.32
)
PERS 52

12,903.97 0.00 0.00 12,903.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,903.97



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR
GRAND LIST YEAR 2017

*Year: 2002 To 2017, Pay Date: 09/30/2018, Time: 10/01/2018 09:06:56 am All Page: 4
Conditions: Recap By Year:Yes Recap By Dist:No Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated), Cycle: 00 To 00, Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED
BALANCE INC. DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES
()
PERS 34
10,439.88 0.00 0.00 10,439.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,439.88
(A)
MV 196
21,775.22 0.00 -0.01 21,775.21 0.00 -15.82 214.59 4.00 202.77 0.00 21,791.03
***REFUND*** -113.14 0.00 0.00
(S
Mv 44
7,456.44 0.00 0.00 7,456.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,456.44
(A)
MVS 40
3,921.71 0.00 0.00 3,921.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,921.71
(S)
MVS 10
1,478.79 0.00 0.00 1,478.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,478.79
QY
YR: 2007 296
41,173.44 0.00 -0.01 41,173.43 0.00 -15.82 214.59 4.00 202.77 0.00 41,189.25
*HFXREFUND*** -113.14 0.00 0.00
(©)
YR: 2007 90
25,164.43 0.00 0.00 25,164.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,164.43
TOTAL 2007 386
66,337.87 0.00 -0.01 66,337.86 0.00 -15.82 214.59 4.00 202.77 0.00 66,353.68
*HFXREFUND*** -113.14 0.00 0.00
)
REAL 9
2,232.27 0.00 0.00 2,232.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -24.00 2,232.27
(©))
REAL 4
6,592.47 0.00 0.00 6,592.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,592.47
A
PERS 23
19,539.86 0.00 0.00 19,539.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,539.86
S
PERS 11
5,601.74 0.00 0.00 5,601.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,601.74
(A)
MV 193
21,230.96 0.00 0.00 21,230.96 0.00 238.39 200.38 0.00 438.77 -0.30 20,992.57
(S)
MV 23
3,159.88 0.00 0.00 3,159.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,159.88
(A)
MVS 32

2,156.14 0.00 0.00 2,156.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,156.14



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR
GRAND LIST YEAR 2017

*Year: 2002 To 2017, Pay Date: 09/30/2018, Time: 10/01/2018 09:06:58 am All Page: 5
Conditions: Recap By Year:Yes Recap By Dist:No Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated), Cycle: 00 To 00, Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED
BALANCE INC. DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES
(S
MVS 1
36.44 0.00 0.00 36.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 36.44
A
YR: 2008 257
45,159.23 0.00 0.00 45,159.23 0.00 238.39 200.38 0.00 438.77 -24.30 44,920.84
(©)
YR: 2008 39
15,390.53 0.00 0.00 15,390.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,390.53
TOTAL 2008 296
60,549.76 0.00 0.00 60,549.76 0.00 238.39 200.38 0.00 438.77 -24.30 60,311.37
A
REAL 8
2,727.64 0.00 0.00 2,727.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,727.64
(©)
REAL 3
6,997.06 0.00 0.00 6,997.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,997.06
)
PERS 17
6,923.85 0.00 0.00 6,923.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,923.85
(©)
PERS 7
3,167.11 0.00 0.00 3,167.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,167.11
(A
MV 185
19,613.33 0.00 0.00 19,613.33 0.00 90.50 134.39 0.00 224.89 -571.98 19,522.83
(S
MV 9
963.94 0.00 0.00 963.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 963.94
(A)
MVS 39
1,778.27 0.00 0.00 1,778.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,778.27
(S)
MVS 2
89.38 0.00 0.00 89.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 89.38
QY
YR: 2009 249
31,043.09 0.00 0.00 31,043.09 0.00 90.50 134.39 0.00 224.89 -571.98 30,952.59
(©)
YR: 2009 21
11,217.49 0.00 0.00 11,217.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,217.49
TOTAL 2009 270
42,260.58 0.00 0.00 42,260.58 0.00 90.50 134.39 0.00 224.89 -571.98 42,170.08
)
REAL 14

3,523.43 0.00 0.00 3,523.43 0.00 64.63 84.34 24.00 172.97 0.00 3,458.80



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT

OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

GRAND LIST YEAR 2017

*Year: 2002 To 2017, Pay Date: 09/30/2018, 10/01/2018 09:06:59 am Page: 6
Conditions: Recap By Year:Yes Recap By Dist:No Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated), Cycle: 00 To 00, Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED
BALANCE INC. DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES
()
REAL 2
1,129.66 0.00 0.00 1,129.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,129.66
A
PERS 23
3,313.57 0.00 0.00 3,313.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,313.57
(©)
PERS 6
3,127.33 0.00 0.00 3,127.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,127.33
(A)
MV 216
26,085.41 0.00 0.00 26,085.41 0.00 321.81 715.44 -968.18 69.07 -2.00 25,763.60
*HFXREFUND*** 0.00 0.00 -992.18
(S)
MV 13
1,769.16 0.00 0.00 1,769.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,769.16
(A)
MVS 46
3,903.20 0.00 0.00 3,903.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,903.20
(S)
MVS 3
298.69 0.00 0.00 298.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 298.69
QY
YR: 2010 299
36,825.61 0.00 0.00 36,825.61 0.00 386.44 799.78 -944.18 242 .04 -2.00 36,439.17
*HEXREFUND*** 0.00 0.00 -992.18
(©)
YR: 2010 24
6,324.84 0.00 0.00 6,324.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,324.84
TOTAL 2010 323
43,150.45 0.00 0.00 43,150.45 0.00 386.44 799.78 -944.18 242.04 -2.00 42,764.01
*HF*XREFUND*** 0.00 0.00 -992.18
A
REAL 18
5,846.65 0.00 0.00 5,846.65 0.00 739.46 127.46 24.00 890.92 0.00 5,107.19
()
REAL 3
1,725.64 0.00 0.00 1,725.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,725.64
A
PERS 33
10,049.25 0.00 0.00 10,049.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,049.25
(©)
PERS 4
3,347.27 0.00 0.00 3,347.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,347.27
(A)
MV 212
25,846.55 0.00 0.00 25,846.55 0.00 337.23 370.17 8.00 715.40 -2.44 25,509.32



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR
GRAND LIST YEAR 2017

*Year: 2002 To 2017, Pay Date: 09/30/2018, Time: 10/01/2018 09:07:00 am All Page: 7
Conditions: Recap By Year:Yes Recap By Dist:No Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated), Cycle: 00 To 00, Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED
BALANCE INC. DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES
(S
MV 22
2,503.26 0.00 0.00 2,503.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,503.26
(A)
MVS 60
8,784.41 0.00 0.00 8,784.41 0.00 81.74 82.14 2.00 165.88 -358.25 8,702.67
(S)
MVS 20
20,524.13 0.00 0.00 20,524.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,524.13
QY
YR: 2011 323
50,526.86 0.00 0.00 50,526.86 0.00 1,158.43 579.77 34.00 1,772.20 -360.69 49,368.43
(©)
YR: 2011 49
28,100.30 0.00 0.00 28,100.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 28,100.30
TOTAL 2011 372
78,627.16 0.00 0.00 78,627.16 0.00 1,158.43 579.77 34.00 1,772.20 -360.69 77,468.73
)
REAL 26
7,253.58 0.00 0.00 7,253.58 0.00 78.73 74.40 24.00 177.13 0.00 7,174.85
(©))
REAL 2
1,420.14 0.00 0.00 1,420.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,420.14
A
PERS 41
14,691.81 0.00 0.00 14,691.81 0.00 5.45 5.07 2.00 12.52 0.00 14,686.36
()
PERS 6
5,141.12 0.00 0.00 5,141.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,141.12
(A)
MV 215
22,847.22 0.00 -596.52 22,250.70 0.00 557.51 434.78 20.00 1,012.29 -130.86 21,693.19
(S)
MV 33
8,324.82 0.00 0.00 8,324.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,324.82
(A)
MVS 46
748.86 260.38 0.00 1,009.24 0.00 24.05 13.71 2.00 39.76 -1,761.64 985.19
(S)
MVS 3
130.69 0.00 0.00 130.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 130.69
QY
YR: 2012 328
45,541.47 260.38 -596.52 45,205.33 0.00 665.74 527.96 48.00 1,241.70 -1,892.50 44,539.59
(&)
YR: 2012 44

15,016.77 0.00 0.00 15,016.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,016.77



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR
GRAND LIST YEAR 2017

*Year: 2002 To 2017, Pay Date: 09/30/2018, Time: 10/01/2018 09:07:01 am All Page: 8
Conditions: Recap By Year:Yes Recap By Dist:No Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated), Cycle: 00 To 00, Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED
BALANCE INC. DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES
TOTAL 2012 372
60,558.24 260.38 -596.52 60,222.10 0.00 665.74 527.96 48.00 1,241.70 -1,892.50 59,556.36
)
REAL 70
11,629.08 0.00 0.00 11,629.08 0.00 512.28 78.00 24.00 614.28 -4,591.41 11,116.80
)
PERS 67
10,221.76 0.00 0.00 10,221.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -11.25 10,221.76
()
PERS 3
2,990.05 0.00 0.00 2,990.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,990.05
(A
MV 716
25,904.51 0.00 -102.78 25,801.73 0.00 2,573.99 2,049.75 89.27 4,713.01 -2,321.00 23,227.74
(S
MV 25
6,563.09 0.00 0.00 6,563.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,563.09
(A)
MVS 183
5,880.60 0.00 0.00 5,880.60 0.00 733.74 486.00 0.00 1,219.74 -115.41 5,146.86
(S)
MVS 2
181.68 0.00 0.00 181.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 181.68
QY
YR: 2013 1,036
53,635.95 0.00 -102.78 53,533.17 0.00 3,820.01 2,613.75 113.27 6,547.03 -7,039.07 49,713.16
(©)
YR: 2013 30
9,734.82 0.00 0.00 9,734.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,734.82

TOTAL 2013 1,066

63,370.77 0.00 -102.78 63,267.99 0.00 3,820.01 2,613.75 113.27 6,547.03 -7,039.07 59,447.98
)
REAL 107
25,579.66 0.00 0.00 25,579.66 0.00 143.10 46.79 24.00 213.89 -6,793.35 25,436.56
(©))
REAL 3
1,945.59 0.00 0.00 1,945.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,945.59
A
PERS 66
9,528.56 0.00 0.00 9,528.56 0.00 377.02 167.42 0.00 544 .44 0.00 9,151.54
(A
MV 782
38,299.63 243.93 -0.01 38,543.55 0.00 2,128.31 1,229.63 359.94 3,717.88 -2,566.35 36,415.24
(S
MV 4

571.21 0.00 0.00 571.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 571.21



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR
GRAND LIST YEAR 2017

*Year: 2002 To 2017, Pay Date: 09/30/2018, Time: 10/01/2018 09:07:07 am All Page: 9
Conditions: Recap By Year:Yes Recap By Dist:No Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated), Cycle: 00 To 00, Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED
BALANCE INC. DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES
(A)
MVS 249
6,462.75 0.00 0.00 6,462.75 0.00 841.20 397.56 2.00 1,240.76 -463.00 5,621.55
(S)
MVS 5
328.39 0.00 0.00 328.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 328.39
QY
YR: 2014 1,204
79,870.60 243.93 -0.01 80,114.52 0.00 3,489.63 1,841.40 385.94 5,716.97 -9,822.70 76,624.89
(©)
YR: 2014 12
2,845.19 0.00 0.00 2,845.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,845.19

TOTAL 2014 1,216

82,715.79 243.93 -0.01 82,959.71 0.00 3,489.63 1,841.40 385.94 5,716.97 -9,822.70 79,470.08
(A
REAL 6,255
61,385.35 0.00 -80.00 61,305.35 0.00 17,356.36 4,260.85 144.00 21,761.21 -53,524.87 43,948.99
(©)
REAL 3
2,364.64 0.00 0.00 2,364.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,364.64
QY]
PERS 1,044
8,966.82 0.00 0.00 8,966.82 0.00 1,210.86 126.71 0.00 1,337.57 -98.05 7,755.96
Q)
MV 16,501
49,554.28 212.66 -47.64 49,719.30 0.00 5,318.67 2,069.72 720.78 8,109.17 -1,907.36 44,400.63
O
MV 9
1,127.52 0.00 0.00 1,127.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,127.52
(A
MVS 3,151
14,902.14 0.00 -55.85 14,846.29 0.00 2,166.82 634.16 109.03 2,910.01 -260.58 12,679.47
(S)
MVS 1
132.82 0.00 0.00 132.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 132.82
A
YR: 2015 26,951
134,808.59 212.66 -183.49 134,837.76 0.00 26,052.71 7,091.44 973.81 34,117.96 -55,790.86 108,785.05
)
YR: 2015 13
3,624.98 0.00 0.00 3,624.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,624.98

TOTAL 2015 26,964
138,433.57 212.66 -183.49 138,462.74 0.00 26,052.71 7,091.44 973.81 34,117.96 -55,790.86 112,410.03

(A
REAL 6,262
244,369.54 0.00 -24.60 244,344 .94 0.00 39,149.58 9,749.97 524.00 49,423.55 -5,966.35 205,195.36



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR
GRAND LIST YEAR 2017

*Year: 2002 To 2017, Pay Date: 09/30/2018, Time: 10/01/2018 09:08:24 am All Page: 10
Conditions: Recap By Year:Yes Recap By Dist:No Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated), Cycle: 00 To 00, Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED
BALANCE INC. DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES
()
REAL 1
433.76 0.00 0.00 433.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 433.76
A
PERS 1,025
11,374.67 0.00 0.00 11,374.67 0.00 -564.02 624.15 -4,389.21 -4,329.08 -577.86 11,938.69
***REFUND*** 0.00 0.00 -4,407.21
(A
MV 16,728
135,027.13 1,644.66 -4,442.22 132,229.57 0.00 30,624.64 5,613.94 -827.65 35,410.93 -4,523.12 101,604.93
*HEXREFUND*** -5,941.16 0.00 -975.65
(S
MV 12
1,920.56 0.00 0.00 1,920.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,920.56
(A)
MVS 2,946
41,419.69 1,053.12 -1,596.73 40,876.08 0.00 11,345.33 1,566.50 156.00 13,067.83 -239.05 29,530.75
(GY)
YR: 2016 26,961
432,191.03 2,697.78 -6,063.55 428,825.26 0.00 80,555.53 17,554.56 -4,536.86 93,573.23 -11,306.38 348,269.73
***REFUND*** -5,941.16 0.00 -5,382.86
(©)
YR: 2016 13
2,354.32 0.00 0.00 2,354.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,354.32

TOTAL 2016 26,974

434,545.35 2,697.78 -6,063.55 431,179.58 0.00 80,555.53 17,554.56 -4,536.86 93,573.23 -11,306.38 350,624.05
F*FFREFUND*** -5,941.16 0.00 -5,382.86
Q)
Prior Total 1,037,687.81 3,414.75 -6,946.36 1,034,156.20 0.00 116,803.61 32,210.60 -3,916.02 145,098.19 -87,046.06 917,352.59
**FFREFUND*** -6,054.30 0.00 -6,375.04
(©)
Prior Total 309,219.06 0.00 -1,215.89 308,003.17 0.00 1,918.48 4,193.63 571.39 6,683.50 -209.17 306,084.69
Prior Year 59,732
1,346,906.87 3,414.75 -8,162.25 1,342,159.37 0.00 118,722.09 36,404.23 -3,344.63 151,781.69 -87,255.23 1,223,437.28
FHRXREFUND*** -6,054.30 0.00 -6,375.04
A)
REAL 6,262
33,469,334.52 2,474.67 -6,728.17 33,465,081.02 0.00 17,007,616-40 10,852.71 140.00 17,018,609.11 -755.75 16,457,464.62
)
PERS 1,023
1,560,410.26 4,074.38 -4,312.29 1,560,172.35 0.00 1,457,862.93 1,669.46 40.00 1,459,572.39 -53.48 102,309.42
(A)
MV 16,838
4,048,779.09 37,539.30 -141,380.63 3,944,937.76 0.00 3,600,422.81 17,252.43  4,078.00 3,621,753.24 -9,277.46 344,514 .95

***REFUND*** -358.31 0.00 0.00



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT

OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

GRAND LIST YEAR 2017

*Year: 2002 To 2017, Pay Date: 09/30/2018, Time: 10/01/2018 09:10:09 am All Page: 11
Conditions: Recap By Year:Yes Recap By Dist:No Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated), Cycle: 00 To 00, Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED
BALANCE INC. DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES
QY
YR: 2017 24,123
39,078,523.87 44,088.35 -152,421.09 38,970,191.13 0.00 22,065,902.14 29,774.60 4,258.00 22,099,934.74 -10,086.69 16,904,288.99
*HFXREFUND*** -358.31 0.00 0.00
Q)
Grand Total 82,468
40,116,211.68 47,503.10 -159,367.45 40,004,347.33 0.00 22,182,705.75 61,985.20 341.98 22,245,032.93 -97,132.75 17,821,641.58
**FREFUND*** -6,412.61 0.00 -6,375.04
[©)
Grand Total 1,387
309,219.06 0.00 -1,215.89 308,003.17 0.00 1,918.48 4,193.63 571.39 6,683.50 -209.17 306,084.69
Grand Total 83,855
40,425,430.74 47,503.10 -160,583.34 40,312,350.50 0.00 22,184,624.23 66,178.83 913.37 22,251,716.43 -97,341.92 18,127,726.27
***REFUND*** -6,412.61 0.00 -6,375.04




POSTED BATCH REPORT BY BILLING YEAR

OFFICE OF TAX COLLECTOR OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR  TYPE: TOWN  CASH: TOWN  DATE: 10/01/2018 TIME: 09:03:19 PAGE: 1

TOTAL ONLY : YES BATCH# O TERM# O PAY DATE : 09/01/2018 TO 09/28/2018 CYCLE : 00 - ALL PAY TYPE : ALL TAX/DEF : Tax and Deferred TYPE : 00 - ALL BILLS

BILL # TYPE TOWN INTEREST LIEN FEES B-INT TOTAL DATE-PAID TP OVR TER# BATCH# SEQ# # CLK BK AL
TOT MV [3] 292.06 739.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,031.54 P 82 1706 49
TOTAL: 292.06 739.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,031.54

TOT YR 2003 [3] 292.06 739.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,031.54 ADJ 0.00
TOTAL: 292.06 739.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,031.54

TOT MV [2] 122.66 287.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 410.43 P 82 1688 59
TOTAL: 122.66 287.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 410.43

TOT YR 2004 [2] 122.66 287.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 410.43 ADJ 0.00
TOTAL: 122.66 287.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 410.43

TOT MV [2] 0.00 103.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 105.00 P 4 1105 15
TOTAL: 0.00 103.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 105.00

TOT YR 2005 [2] 0.00 103.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 105.00 ADJ 0.00
TOTAL: 0.00 103.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 105.00

TOT MV [2] 807.94 1,604.13 0.00 545.39 0.00 2,957.46 P 82 1707 15
TOTAL: 807.94 1,604.13 0.00 545.39 0.00 2,957.46

TOT YR 2006 [2] 807.94 1,604.13 0.00 545.39 0.00 2,957.46 ADJ 0.00
TOTAL: 807.94 1,604.13 0.00 545.39 0.00 2,957.46

TOT MV [1] 238.39 200.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 438.77 P 82 1707 14
TOTAL: 238.39 200.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 438.77

TOT YR 2008 [1] 238.39 200.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 438.77 ADJ 0.00
TOTAL: 238.39 200.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 438.77

TOT MV [1] 90.50 134.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 224.89 P 82 1692 18
TOTAL: 90.50 134.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 224.89

TOT YR 2009 [1] 90.50 134.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 224.89 ADJ 0.00
TOTAL: 90.50 134.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 224.89

TOT REAL [1] 64.63 84.34 24.00 0.00 0.00 172.97 P 82 1707 29
TOTAL: 64.63 84.34 24.00 0.00 0.00 172.97

TOT MV [2] 141.92 168.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 309.95 P 82 1692 19
TOTAL: 141.92 168.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 309.95

TOT YR 2010 [3] 206.55 252.37 24.00 0.00 0.00 482.92 ADJ 0.00
TOTAL: 206.55 252.37 24.00 0.00 0.00 482.92

TOT REAL [3] 504.36 109.57 24.00 0.00 0.00 637.93 P 82 1707 30
TOTAL: 504.36 109.57 24.00 0.00 0.00 637.93

TOT MV [1] 103.39 116.31 0.00 2.00 0.00 221.70 P 4 1097 13
TOTAL: 103.39 116.31 0.00 2.00 0.00 221.70

TOT YR 2011 [4] 607.75 225.88 24.00 2.00 0.00 859.63 ADJ 0.00
TOTAL: 607.75 225.88 24.00 2.00 0.00 859.63

TOT REAL [1] 78.73 74.40 24.00 0.00 0.00 177.13 P 82 1707 31
TOTAL: 78.73 74.40 24.00 0.00 0.00 177.13

TOT MV [4] 245.15 69.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 316.15 P 82 1702 19
TOTAL: 245.15 69.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 316.15

TOT YR 2012 [5] 323.88 143.40 24.00 2.00 0.00 493.28 ADJ 0.00



POSTED BATCH REPORT BY BILLING YEAR

OFFICE OF TAX COLLECTOR OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR  TYPE: TOWN  CASH: TOWN DATE: 10/01/2018  TIME: 09:03:19  PAGE: 2

TOTAL ONLY : YES BATCH# O TERM# O PAY DATE : 09/01/2018 TO 09/28/2018 CYCLE : 00 - ALL PAY TYPE : ALL TAX/DEF : Tax and Deferred TYPE : 00 - ALL BILLS

BILL # S TAXPAYER TOWN INTEREST LIEN FEES B-INT TOTAL DATE-PAID TP OVR TER# BATCH# SEQ# # CLK BK AL
TOTAL: 323.88 143.40 24.00 2.00 0.00 493.28

TOT REAL [1] 79.48 60.80 24.00 0.00 0.00 164.28 P 82 1707 32
TOTAL: 79.48 60.80 24.00 0.00 0.00 164.28

TOT MV [13] 1,505.75 1,173.15 0.00 85.27 0.00 2,764.17 A 69 1581 1
TOTAL: 1,505.75 1,173.15 0.00 85.27 0.00 2,764.17

TOT MVS [1] 213.90 144 .38 0.00 0.00 0.00 358.28 P 82 1707 128
TOTAL: 213.90 144.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 358.28

TOT YR 2013 [15] 1,799.13 1,378.33 24.00 85.27 0.00 3,286.73 ADJ -102.78
TOTAL: 1,799.13 1,378.33 24.00 85.27 0.00 3,286.73

TOT REAL [1] 79.98 46.79 24.00 0.00 0.00 150.77 P 82 1707 33
TOTAL: 79.98 46.79 24.00 0.00 0.00 150.77

TOT PERS [2] 259.09 61.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 320.70 P 82 1706 59
TOTAL: 259.09 61.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 320.70

TOT MV [11] 1,649.13 963.20 0.00 24.00 0.00 2,636.33 P 82 1707 105
TOTAL: 1,649.13 963.20 0.00 24.00 0.00 2,636.33

TOT MVS [2] 212.86 105.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 318.23 P 82 1697 2
TOTAL: 212.86 105.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 318.23

TOT YR 2014 [16] 2,201.06 1,176.97 24.00 24.00 0.00 3,426.03 ADJ -0.01
TOTAL: 2,201.06 1,176.97 24.00 24.00 0.00 3,426.03

TOT REAL [5] -80.94 86.34 24.00 0.00 0.00 29.40 P 82 1707 34
TOTAL: -80.94 86.34 24.00 0.00 0.00 29.40

TOT PERS [2] 429.91 57.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 487.57 TRP 5 766 4
TOTAL: 429.91 57.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 487.57

TOT MV [18] 2,494.34 1,003.22 0.00 716.78 0.00 4,214.34 P 82 1707 106
TOTAL: 2,494 .34 1,003.22 0.00 716.78 0.00 4,214.34

TOT MVS [6] 464.89 125.87 0.00 20.00 0.00 610.76 P 82 1707 40
TOTAL: 464.89 125.87 0.00 20.00 0.00 610.76

TOT YR 2015 [31] 3,308.20 1,273.09 24.00 736.78 0.00 5,342.07 ADJ -0.11
TOTAL: 3,308.20 1,273.09 24.00 736.78 0.00 5,342.07

TOT REAL [17] 11,737.04 2,426.16 120.00 0.00 0.00 14,283.20 P 82 1696 17
TOTAL: 11,737.04 2,426.16 120.00 0.00 0.00 14,283.20

TOT PERS [3] 954.91 494 .38 0.00 12.00 0.00 1,461.29 P 82 1707 86
TOTAL: 954.91 494 .38 0.00 12.00 0.00 1,461.29

TOT MV [89] 13,476.91 2,226.87 24.00 60.00 0.00 15,787.78 P 82 1704 14
TOTAL: 13,476.91 2,226.87 24.00 60.00 0.00 15,787.78

TOT MVS [49] 5,519.22 748.15 0.00 56.00 0.00 6,323.37 P 4 1089 3
TOTAL: 5,519.22 748.15 0.00 56.00 0.00 6,323.37

TOT YR 2016 [158] 31,688.08 5,895.56 144.00 128.00 0.00 37,855.64 ADJ -1,853.73
TOTAL: 31,688.08 5,895.56 144.00 128.00 0.00 37,855.64

TOT REAL [106] 107,650.43 4,661.42 0.00 40.00 0.00 112,351.85 A 5 742 2
TOTAL: 107,650.43 4,661.42 0.00 40.00 0.00 112,351.85

TOT PERS [51] 16,037.89 958.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,996.23 P 82 1694 49
TOTAL: 16,037.89 958.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,996.23



POSTED BATCH REPORT BY BILLING YEAR

OFFICE OF TAX COLLECTOR OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR TYPE: TOWN CASH: TOWN DATE: 10/01/2018 TIME: 09:03:34 PAGE: 3

TOTAL ONLY : YES BATCH# O TERM# O PAY DATE : 09/01/2018 TO 09/28/2018 CYCLE : 00 - ALL PAY TYPE : ALL TAX/DEF : Tax and Deferred TYPE : 00 - ALL BILLS

BILL # S TAXPAYER TYPE TOWN INTEREST LIEN FEES B-INT TOTAL DATE-PAID TP OVR TER# BATCH# SEQ# # CLK BK AL
TOT MV [1064] 191,050.40 8,583.53 0.00 1,678.00 0.00 201,311.93 A 69 1596 6
TOTAL: 191,050.40 8,583.53 0.00 1,678.00 0.00 201,311.93

TOT YR 2017 [1221] 314,738.72 14,203.29 0.00 1,718.00 0.00 330,660.01 ADJ = -5,581.54
TOTAL: 314,738.72 14,203.29 0.00 1,718.00 0.00 330,660.01

TOT CUR/YR [1221] TOWN 314,738.72 14,203.29 0.00 1,718.00 0.00 330,660.01 ADJ = -5,581.54
TOT BACK/YR [243] TOWN 41,686.20 13,414.75 288.00 1,525.44 0.00 56,914.39 ADJ = -1,956.63
TOT ACTIVE [1455] 355,202.26 24,883.66 288.00 2,696.05 0.00 383,069.97 ADJ = -7,538.17
TOT SUSPENSE [9] 1,222.66 2,734.38 0.00 547.39 0.00 4,504.43 ADJ = 0.00
TOT ADJUSTMENT [112] -7,538.17 ASSM: -247610 EXEMP: -14171 -7,538.17

TOT BOUNCE CKS [7] -1,486.76 -63.03 0.00 -10.00 0.00 -1,559.79

TOT TRANSFERS [48] -582.10 540.10 0.00 42.00 0.00 0.00

GRAND TOTAL [1464] 356,424.92 27,618.04 288.00 3,243.44 0.00 387,574.40 ADJ = -7,538.17
TYPE P 365,481.52 28,275.59 288.00 3,287.44 0.00 397,332.55

TYPE V -7,569.84 -594.52 0.00 -34.00 0.00 -8,198.36

TYPE C -1,486.76 -63.03 0.00 -10.00 0.00 -1,559.79

TOWN CURRENT: 330,660.01 BACK : 56,914.39

RECEIPT TOTAL 387,574.40

CASH TOTAL 66,944 .66

CHANGE TOTAL 1,160.90

CASH BALANCE 65,783.76

CHECK TOTAL 208,765.32

CREDIT TOTAL 112,939.79

DEPOSIT TOTAL 274,634.61 *** (EXCLUDE CREDIT CARD)

DEPOSIT TOTAL 387,574.40

*** TOTAL BALANCE IS NOT EQUAL TO DEPOSIT TOTAL ***



Quality Data Service, Inc.

Quote

121 Mattatuck Heights Rd
Date Quote #
9/17/2018 2018E110
Name / Address Contact Leo DiNicola
Town Hall
. Fax # 203-574-4360
127 Norwich Ave, X -
Colchester, CT 06415 e-mail leo@qds.biz
: Web www.qds.biz
P.O. No. Terms
Due on receipt
Description of Services Est Qty Total
81/2 x 11 Insert 12,000 904.46
Black Ink
Color Paper, 24lb
Single Sided
Includes folding and inserting with tax bills
- or‘ -
81/2 x 11 Insert 12,000 1,138.70
Black Ink
Color Paper, 24lb
Duplex
includes tri-fold and inserting with tax bills
- Or‘ -
Fold and Insert Customer Supplied Product 12,000 420.00
Total $2,463.16
Customer Acceptance Signature Title Date PO #




10/ 16/ 2018 16: 38 Col chester Board of Education and Town
572ntosg TOMN OF COLCHESTER
FY 2018-2019 EXPENDI TURES THRU 9/ 30/ 18

FOR 2019 03
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET  USED
11105 BOARDS & COWM SSI ONS
1105 40103 OVERTI ME 5, 356 0 5, 356 397. 80 .00 4,958. 20 7.4%
1105 40105 CONTR TEMP OCCAS 2,040 0 2,040 240. 00 .00 1, 800. 00 11. 8%
1105 41230 FI CA & RETI REMENT 409 0 409 29.64 .00 379. 36 7.2%
11105 42301 OFFICE SUPPLI E 50 0 50 .00 .00 50. 00 . 0%
1105 43213 M LEAGE, TRAI NI NG & ME 200 0 200 .00 .00 200. 00 . 0%
1105 44202 FI NANCI AL & ACCOUNTI NG 12, 311 0 12,311 2,320.00 9, 990. 50 .50 100.0%
1105 44208 PROFESS|I ONAL SERVI CES 18, 010 0 18,010 .00 .00 18, 010. 00 . 0%
1105 44217 POSTAGE 50 0 50 .00 .00 50. 00 . 0%
1105 44230 |LEGAL NOTI CES 100 0 100 .00 .00 100. 00 . 0%
1105 44232 PRI NTI NG & PUBLI CATI ON 1,100 0 1,100 .00 983. 73 116. 27 89. 4%
TOTAL BOARDS & COVMM SSI ONS 39, 626 0 39, 626 2,987. 44 10, 974. 23 25, 664. 33 35. 2%
TOTAL EXPENSES 39, 626 0 39, 626 2,987. 44 10, 974. 23 25, 664. 33
11110 CONTI NGENCY
11110 50900 CONTI NGENCY 58, 378 0 58, 378 .00 .00 58, 378. 00 . 0%
TOTAL CONTI NGENCY 58, 378 0 58, 378 .00 .00 58, 378. 00 . 0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 58, 378 0 58, 378 .00 .00 58, 378. 00
11201 FI RST SELECTMEN
1201 40101 REGULAR PAYROLL 154, 983 0 154, 983 35, 381.54 119, 546. 46 55.00 100.0%
11201 40103 OVERTI ME 0 0 0 79. 56 .00 -79.56 100. 0%
11201 40105 CONTR TEMP OCCAS 1, 000 0 1, 000 54.00 .00 946. 00 5.4%
1201 41210 EMPLOYEE RELATED | NSUR 505 0 505 125. 82 .00 379. 18 24. 9%
1201 41230 FICA & RETI REMENT 20, 287 0 20, 287 4,589. 47 .00 15, 697. 53 22.6%
11201 42233 COPI ER 4,681 0 4,681 886. 63 2,630. 00 1,164. 37 75. 1%
11201 42301 OFFI CE SUPPLI ES 1,900 0 1,900 .00 .00 1, 900. 00 . 0%
1201 43213 M LEAGE, TRAINLNG & ME 500 0 500 .00 .00 500. 00 . 0%
1201 43258 PROFESSI ONAL MEMBERSHI 18, 605 0 18, 605 18, 515. 00 .00 90. 00 99. 5%
11201 44203 LEGAL 40, 000 0 40, 000 5,901. 00 .00 34, 099. 00 14. 8%
11201 44208 PROFESS|I ONAL SERVI CES 1, 300 0 1, 300 425. 00 .00 875. 00 32. 7%
11201 44217 POSTAGE 4,108 0 4,108 41. 17 .00 4, 066. 83 1.0%
11201 44232 PRI NTING & PUBLI CATI ON 280 0 280 .00 .00 280. 00 . 0%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FT4cGeiWhwGDRxt3lyAk/FX9ozGhf5Cg7pksi0tnf4qQ2scIPlAVq9XttoTBHrd8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LYG1Mjtrrbw2ZNDO5MrQDiLrMI2YFvDNTv8GrH1m1ctKMsf1KFIhM3gdA%2BpMRDDZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ds08xtfkwQB7Imbjjpeu4pF1%2Bu8eggVUQu2uSB/gXRMGk8urOSbhhlmW8F/1qnG1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BHZAaiEQzjUA%2BUdhjdPYO8389SkQoE0w4to4ug/ohM2%2BZzd452FLTBeRcZPPjMMA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=omAJ1enIEiquV737rIFU54Z%2BVDR7whkyCzCqUp6taKNKVPdRyDyyqg8VPSvwrU84&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=W495a9U2VlUl1ixYyRG4QgN6f7HHYJOi440ITW2afhSRY6LKzzXo0dCZpCRdltQW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KfIBchMPirL8u8/OeakgKMuH13kcHlHHyr3KpC13zyqTDk0yF9OiicSRlJdI7RrT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RyQutCPb3y4/8BD9L6VK77V%2BhbIoR%2BwGAis/7FXj%2B1kleyIrtAhbD10iRA%2BDz83V&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z2aeQKxLPNRgIs5ZORJ0MzYB4sX/5io/znnseC%2BdJqDBeMoild1HtZYRpHvVm6Hn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JDFKK6dFBmHqfH0HDi68lcDdsWuO/A3nB5wIeLzkqME/QFoFHXx1%2Bm6yNznHJiVe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8D0YQU0LJNxqn4sYPLn8ok2YPCyhzbf36om7ao/uqmpsC3M/uZBrzlmmU/CJaGau&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bymfT8ExYFlno8SiD1u2dogkXdFHAiH/gQkNrW5U2LDXxjylEB5N6COpl0ZcM1Bm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oY%2BiuuZrThJFsZxwZUy2tHjxArZY%2BX/DAWVNsPGEKmji6NGyUuGBZz6yD1M313gP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xlxjO3ie%2BitiY%2BgQI%2BUrgdvIPbft0rQXuTNQcSIivW93EB3EupJIeIZMpK%2BqzjGv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MGsg6IB9/uxszgnHJWnEDR9BI/liFNoiOf9Xt2PcXkI1xOZYxt0Xa1TuiqiuZEW6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qk1KnKGxntMdsjDHwUAdCHuijDu4E1qp3t/%2BAlT8XEVuXTNo/%2B2IxoUFQKQpMo1R&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=p0mLzwVSkrnjApF5H4J4/xODpfu3zvZVTfh5bgg8gL5LRkHbRBvFDdcOMf7YyTo4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1NkxcrhPlO5Uj4nCCYCRfSr/30gZzcEDJRp5hBM2DI29ThqoTGCLRyJsNaJVXWB5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2cLUxYnktGzjr/fVM3khW43TGdxtL8Xx/coYGfFkj4C/9fScEv7iaRHn8PrawueE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=A%2BVNfd5/MflozgYNjl9e/ia7zeIMvokYaqt4bH/yL1z84xVU9AZoHe8P6AydGJmU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BeGCDCcMKMTpFDxt92g46xayLwLMDP4IExykZGb4MwhenfrnvtMlNxKA57VZeLmJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LKYUSR0g5mFXRhYilCo6kQUAqKLdQg7Xh4V60En7c9E4oBk8bwgMxILLy7DD9eTH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KARMXIZTWfw/ZxAiiklXldachbSL2j%2BO3z/yEt%2Banpl6GGsKy%2B2rH4WOwRSkMlQr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BdzUqAfG/UBvjMmWHwNTC/b/bxg50NgDipMHcdxDvT6zkYBwAZxgeUkjRiCAXiwk&

10/ 16/ 2018 16: 38 Col chester Board of Education and Town
572ntosg TOM OF COLCHESTER
FY 2018-2019 EXPENDI TURES THRU 9/ 30/ 18

FOR 2019 03
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
11201 FI RST SELECTMEN APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET  USED
11201 45250 PROPERTY TAX 175 0 175 166. 98 .00 8.02 95. 4%
11201 46224 EQUI PMENT REPAI RS 150 0 150 .00 .00 150. 00 . 0%
11201 47242 PARADES & CELEBRATI ONS 2,354 0 2,354 .00 .00 2,354.00 . 0%
TOTAL FI RST SELECTMEN 250, 828 0 250, 828 66, 166. 17 122, 176. 46 62, 485. 37 75. 1%
TOTAL EXPENSES 250, 828 0 250, 828 66, 166. 17 122, 176. 46 62, 485. 37
11205 HUMAN RESOURCES
11205 42340 OPERATI NG SUPPLI ES 100 0 100 .00 .00 100. 00 . 0%
11205 43213 M LEAGE, TRAINING & ME 700 0 700 75.00 .00 625. 00 10. 7%
11205 44203 LEGAL 25, 000 0 25, 000 1,125.00 .00 23, 875. 00 4.5%
11205 44208 PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES 3, 600 0 3, 600 2,535.00 675. 00 390. 00 89. 2%
11205 44231 ADVERTI SI NG 2,500 0 2,500 592. 00 .00 1, 908. 00 23. 7%
11205 44232 PRI NTI NG & PUBLI CATI ON 80 0 80 .00 .00 80. 00 . 0%
11205 50950 CONTRACT SETTLEMENTS 8,908 0 8,908 .00 .00 8, 908. 00 . 0%
TOTAL HUMAN RESQURCES 40, 888 0 40, 888 4,327.00 675. 00 35, 886. 00 12. 2%
TOTAL EXPENSES 40, 888 0 40, 888 4,327.00 675. 00 35, 886. 00
11301 FI NANCE
11301 40101 REGULAR PAYROLL 213, 363 0 213, 363 50, 125. 87 163, 235. 80 1.33 100.0%
1301 40105 CONTR TEMP OCCAS , 055 0 5, 055 1,166. 34 3,887.84 .82 100. 0%
11301 41210 EMPLOYEE RELATED | NSUR 853 0 853 203. 49 .00 649. 51 23. 9%
11301 41230 FICA & RETI REMENT 31, 266 0 31, 266 7,112.76 .00 24,153. 24 22. 7%
1301 42233 COPI ER 1, 866 0 1, 866 574. 41 913. 32 378. 27 79. 7%
11301 42301 OFFI CE SUPPLI ES 1, 000 0 1, 000 228. 36 .00 771.64 22. 8%
11301 42343 TECHNI CAL REFERENCE NA 100 0 100 .00 .00 100. 00 . 0%
11301 43213 M LEAGE, TRAINING & ME 1, 850 0 1, 850 .00 67.50 1,782.50 3.6%
1301 43258 PROFESSI ONAL MEMBERSH 580 0 580 392.50 .00 187. 50 67. 7%
1301 44205 DATA PROCESSI NG 25,995 0 25,995 26, 634. 41 .00 -639.41 102. 5%
11301 44208 PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES 15, 700 0 15, 700 .00 .00 15, 700. 00 . 0%
11301 44217 POSTAGE 2,500 0 2,500 572. 69 .00 1,927.31 22. 9%
TOTAL FI NANCE 300, 128 0 300, 128 87, 010. 83 168, 104. 46 45,012.71 85. 0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 300, 128 0 300, 128 87, 010. 83 168, 104. 46 45,012.71

11303 TAX COLLECTOR

11303 40101 REGULAR PAYROLL 108, 977 0 108, 977 25, 148. 46 83, 828. 08 .46 100. 0%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SkmBjfBW61ISx4Y3mLp7eZQsglWy4aDpnVTxkz588MwqKYBEYjrqMEnlH0IJytTP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MMDtSfQ3JZKqGArhsFXeG0lmE7YqvJJNLYtN4EgQwtLEeo3mXwArhCc%2B1T9HbZIe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ujG3Kj%2BR5SH7sUL6tNw53Jy72AUijrElWqm7L%2BcPV2M8Gy2QGrhMGGlr91vt2QTs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JYf5yVDnKt8FKc523lwtmSPvzuKpK3g/qErfDezHcekBVvWr31fqmjTBPjg3xH8K&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GZIeRp0hzBzf40fe2JT8YPuZjPO8JVfZwfjV1mGsJ3R3ObvPb3yfbZ3g9IUBiJfJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=f6mmzn5lNUixvMi4dmyr8tfYgBbm4PPtNt4lqKLGaCJ68phjGMysUaedu4Mne%2Bv3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TXnn35LGsSd%2BHRDlm/lZcTEq12zmJyRgi90aQNtHo7Vr5Wp1M5PrT6HDMEJAetUz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hhtHtuPzl%2BErdU3TEm0kHLAxnEtq7CuzvBBS67t5WEkqB9ZK2GFkb1NL169iHglG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xW0UwlnJGhNplKrcauYtbDvB7yFC8jmlKd3NoiqoBnqPg2HRXrX571%2BoOAok%2BRJ3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q6uq2UO/LLRiIGCjLuufTsxsjjFfmlsYe8BROw2M%2BL67gr0%2BYRZW6XqYe2eTfLLf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=izXBpq5As/ORiKpUM5QKWANr%2Bh1EYNBBmBfzHbbubCvc72Qtp340z4SOOJCMezMu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=96oETykW8tC0DXYOBhCBtpcgrTMDgiaYJgvcCX4nv1xqf3FG4gNlsTknEVfuEWK5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8VKVf4eu0X1ws0Sb2mLvon9Q/WbN6%2Brz9V6POIZ9MAyQ728HmxopxvZdfc5qw3oh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mUZwP%2Bzm2yvapHYr0mOT2YpAPsGxOuai39IyKvdjoISMhy3Qs5CTZ548zTLr6IeD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ckZLWsJIVmBxyxbdbW87LZ8l9pb097u2IFgQlMsT4K/5ENvfeaya8YkWyqPLg6ih&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=P/Tv4fq3Ete71JsNKvk%2BveoaDGdDZ2VEUweyEfTwe3NDChEvOajPqFrsbw3ckhuN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y0uaxIS8mGZX8E9eJlCabPRP3U30lpL7fS6ImwyPUFOaNisdAaTQ1ZlaUdAcZHYb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rvOCrckR7x0DjijgwcXklHhX37OalxfNybpy76fCEaR5CbASLR1Rof96Qykmw2/%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BbZO7usP8ZTJjWZ7Ryx9cpbExfCI7f7sEhi2eZjUruZyxMSWckPPGpNOkmHfWjAg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vD6JvtoAbC652OSSNLdub3PuKsZpvfwtpSO4S31a4KD3TLwvQbw3ESEMdUUNRYPV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6J66tnIv2O8lmpJn1zp9i6xjRyHyxwLuhAHTz6ZM2rpzD6qsAwVimK7XZIwWuEBo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=m9J5GHHmvrz3ceDY2KVFDr2EuyeJ2xjSGfpVPAMhP1ilHCLBvdrK7OshE/zJ4QL2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uggfnPXsWDA%2BjxjbyKQb%2BknhLyMirJ7dkVuzc6h/zILff59SXxZvW9m4oxv%2BZ%2B9h&

10/ 16/ 2018 16: 38 Col chester Board of Education and Town
572ntosg TOM OF COLCHESTER
FY 2018-2019 EXPENDI TURES THRU 9/ 30/ 18

FOR 2019 03
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
11303 TAX COLLECTOR APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET  USED
1303 40105 CONTR TEMP OCCAS 5, 000 0 5, 000 1, 287. 00 .00 3,713.00 25. 7%
1303 41210 EMPLOYEE RELATED | NSUR 505 0 505 125. 82 .00 379. 18 24. 9%
1303 41230 FI CA & RETI REMENT 15, 893 0 15, 893 3, 556. 36 .00 12, 336. 64 22. 4%
11303 42301 OFFI CE SUPPLI ES 2,400 0 2,400 398. 70 .00 2,001. 30 16. 6%
11303 43213 M LEAGE, TRAINILNG & NE 2,000 0 2,000 236.78 .00 1,763. 22 11. 8%
1303 43258 PROFESSI ONAL NMEMBERSHI 175 0 175 .00 .00 175. 00 . 0%
1303 44205 DATA PROCESSI NG 13, 500 0 13, 500 10, 211. 26 .00 3,288.74 75. 6%
1303 44217 POSTAGE 12, 500 0 12,500 4, 143. 85 .00 8, 356. 15 33. 2%
1303 44223 SERVI CE CONTRACTS 1,700 0 1,700 161. 45 .00 1,538.55 9. 5%
1303 44230 LEGAL NOTI CES 600 0 600 220. 00 .00 380. 00 36. 7%
TOTAL TAX COLLECTOR 163, 250 0 163, 250 45, 489. 68 83, 828. 08 33,932. 24 79. 2%
TOTAL EXPENSES 163, 250 0 163, 250 45, 489. 68 83, 828. 08 33,932. 24
11304 ASSESSCR
11304 40101 REGULAR PAYROLL 227,992 0 227,992 53, 190. 40 174,801. 19 .41 100. 0%
11304 40103 OVERTI ME , 741 0 3,741 51. 96 .00 3, 689. 04 1.4%
11304 41210 EMPLOYEE RELATED | NSUR 843 0 843 210. 33 .00 632. 67 25. 0%
11304 41230 FICA & RETI REMENT 35, 250 0 35, 250 7,807. 67 .00 27,442. 33 22.1%
11304 42233 COPI ER 2, 346 0 2, 346 741. 45 1, 246. 50 358. 05 84. 7%
11304 42301 OFFI CE SUPPLI ES 2,200 0 2,200 .00 .00 2,200. 00 . 0%
11304 42340 OTHER PURCHASED SUPPL 50 0 50 .00 .00 50. 00 . 0%
11304 42343 TECHNI CAL REFERENCE NA 500 0 500 .00 .00 500. 00 . 0%
11304 43213 M LEAGE, TRAINL NG & ME 7,500 0 7,500 170. 00 .00 7, 330. 00 2.3%
11304 43258 PROFESSI ONAL MEMBERSH 515 0 515 .00 .00 515. 00 . 0%
11304 44205 DATA PROCESSI NG 16, 027 0 16, 027 14, 740. 00 .00 1, 287.00 92. 0%
11304 44208 PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES 2,000 0 2,000 .00 .00 2,000. 00 . 0%
11304 44217 POSTAGE 1,950 0 1,950 79.81 .00 1,870.19 4. 1%
TOTAL ASSESSOR 300, 914 0 300, 914 76, 991. 62 176, 047. 69 47,874. 69 84. 1%
TOTAL EXPENSES 300, 914 0 300, 914 76, 991. 62 176, 047. 69 47, 874. 69
11411 PLANNI NG CODE ADM NI STRA
11411 40101 REGULAR PAYROLL 339, 359 0 339, 359 79, 274.70 260, 082. 12 2.18 100.0%
11411 40103 OVERTI ME 3,184 0 3,184 656. 37 .00 2,527.63 20. 6%
11411 40105 CONTR TEMP OCCAS 1, 000 0 1, 000 .00 .00 1, 000. 00 . 0%
11411 41210 EMPLOYEE RELATED | NSUR 1,519 0 1,519 328. 50 .00 1,190. 50 21. 6%
11411 41230 FICA & RETI REMENT 51, 429 0 51, 429 11, 514. 29 .00 39,914.71 22. 4%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vxQKC6mbULzTI6ckc%2BBUiYLLR2OOf/1kHah0lf%2B3/udqcu0FSh3Gbmaw0Wc/33u3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=P%2BTGLZvY%2Bp/n2QHWCeUkbs9Y7qTBaRHxuWAgLOVuiVGr7yz/c5dCLOZ4utnvp821&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tT%2Bu0Uh1jOUe6nAggVJtjNDqErAAWGjhwhFXCS7t4o3IuX2PNLnG6yE6AhxcXzXl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2/uBSqZQgcq11bQ1xrqXZnxjJTrskg4SXKyVZp4dhfWkY7RFJ8B%2Bpx61v46UGFTj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DrLEf6UBEqCYGTOTkIzX4Po23h3Bo/j14hZL1QKw1n2aezw6GEghe59PEYdd6iCa&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ic%2B3s8ULr7emibz50yLWgO%2BWts1aXSgKwGnau2F8sp6bxVhq%2BwYk8hvcIS/JEf48&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lYhZAcNjNjm7869qw8hFktH6YF%2BUbc81/S%2BHRUIFc8Mrb6cqvK9Jni/pAaRVYsm6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=g4bMBfMvE%2BOYfEx9Qu1kSNYESysjxxzjrREege%2BckMlEIHVxlNU2zXqotp9LrrcL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tCqqKG9Xcxx9HkGmFzL2eFeKFggzt6PoqNRl/IAZI7ZJ43Yeq7ImSAkQMRueXwPj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5aHI6itHPnK2Xo7cNEFbwsM0atekLqpl502SNSbL4tIWMxYL66XSYBfvfjNGEQOs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iTDTwJdEAUfQwTbVASxF75LLpetkiwkBbzq9/wh9QpCoUyvsDJYlf%2BT7df5e9f0o&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=v8/68QbjtdwLW9ebBv62rhOsxpNPS7n4z9HWjUlg2fCDBtQL0yd3ta1%2Bo9afnhTt&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=t31xTwLL2lXX6r8SzGU%2BnJ9ERbUsrlVBvYD08bF0hS6bkgjo/8RmbZWVXs4q/NJo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TyK%2Bnse1EaiCP/zsFUc6t2db%2BpgD4QG1RlMoiBOUh%2B6Jraeco4Y2L8lHguYJeB4z&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Mn6Q2yenlGGyuKqugK6DcPVsWA1/rKr3scbfmsYEE49e9pDkksga/MJPzLiIY%2BIn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=At/tHeHsWhnXYCI5hqk9x%2Byc2CZ/x8N/YIPW6Z4FqP8%2BgEDtijxIdstnSjCh5aZn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pqH2ReWB17mj6hXKe1GIQjKI/ixbXGGTOSbQOAo/01o82ls5IqtojoTKlNQ/Flv8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=k4ISIr5jZvYkwCBlzb8wAJ0k1bvXf9nxBVnVNqOURSvVKUVKoXyz1K6uql/5A17a&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EzrVUe7L1H0c1wL240x3j9jLOglhBllb3bxby87ZS2pa0dxzzHbR0Zu4I9h40Pkm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9ITboaKg4aF82Bbdkt1WNQAuhh1r9qaSQezozjmIZpJHNk5xmlVjsGoQv/ISlGH8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=V4AXawWVnLBvyTf84BYMd%2Bw3HQzvT%2Bby7IlwdvU9dZf7VX/PqDS5q4c3Bh1gA9eq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vLgHiu3VIt0FzeLvK%2BD2JbM8fwPlCXNIOuaZxT5OQ9BcFrkNX0TFYIHXpsQh%2BLTT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DLipjAeck8xNJq25Tx6eOTCWXHuP8zS/nx6HAf1ccg9YyDIvr7di9G/2TiWI4/xk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B/YFiLvxEICcoSPop0Zv906skXLYGU%2Bnn1BMVQMRVbeiyAVXbKC1dv24Hc1KgLc7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aO8yRd85kth2brfxCihzhBTWGDI3t4GlAcwzqro4bnqZskvijxDtMuskgjqFGGbA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vsbnq/iynprS%2BucrWjreWp36iPPcu6G098YkOaqjdjEg8puBFiBmZL6LTn2Q2ljy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xWpt5Qt7032O2b96GLeedk8tiicR4QdKSbxqsTiXOCRbs1kcHxXmJNPL2eWz0o%2BR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aFeI1wztiGzNpgoMtwisl8WMsi7yLQPMr6oyq4T0nkngF10vehtCrprLfWQp3Shx&

10/ 16/ 2018 16: 38 Col chester Board of Education and Town
572ntosg TOM OF COLCHESTER
FY 2018-2019 EXPENDI TURES THRU 9/ 30/ 18

FOR 2019 03
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
11411 PLANNI NG CODE ADM NI STRA APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET  USED
11411 42233 COPI ER 3, 804 0 3, 804 965. 76 2,430.00 408. 24 89. 3%
11411 42301 OFFI CE SUPPLI ES 2,500 0 2,500 520. 37 .00 1,979.63 20. 8%
11411 42323 PROT_CLOTHI NG& SAFETY 300 0 300 .00 .00 300. 00 . 0%
11411 42340 OTHER PURCHASED SUPPL 50 0 50 .00 .00 50. 00 . 0%
11411 42343 TECHNI CAL REFERENCE NA 1, 215 0 1,215 139. 00 .00 1, 076. 00 11. 4%
11411 43213 M LEAGE, TRAINING & ME 2,700 0 2,700 26.71 .00 2,673. 29 1.0%
11411 43258 PROFESSI ONAL MEMBERSH 5,710 0 5,710 .00 .00 5, 710. 00 . 0%
11411 44203 LEGAL 45, 000 0 45, 000 .00 .00 45, 000. 00 . 0%
11411 44208 PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES 8, 000 0 8, 000 .00 .00 8, 000. 00 . 0%
11411 44217 POSTAGE 1, 250 0 1, 250 124.03 .00 1,125.97 9. 9%
11411 44223 SERVI CE_CONTRACTS 11, 000 0 11, 000 .00 .00 11, 000. 00 . 0%
11411 44230 LEGAL NOTI CES 3, 000 0 3, 000 .00 .00 3, 000. 00 . 0%
11411 44232 PRI NTING & PUBLI CATI ON 1, 250 0 1, 250 .00 .00 1, 250. 00 . 0%
11411 45216 TELEPHONE 240 0 240 57.00 .00 183. 00 23. 8%
11411 46224 EQUI PMENT REPAI RS 150 0 150 .00 .00 150. 00 . 0%
11411 46390 VEH CLE MAI NTENANCE & 5,231 0 5,231 649. 16 .00 4,581. 84 12. 4%
TOTAL PLANNI NG CODE ADM NI STRA 487, 891 0 487, 891 94, 255. 89 262,512.12 131, 122.99 73. 1%
TOTAL EXPENSES 487, 891 0 487, 891 94, 255. 89 262,512.12 131, 122.99
11501 TOMWN CLERK
11501 40101 REGULAR PAYROLL 114,748 0 114,748 26, 480. 16 88, 267. 08 .76 100. 0%
11501 40105 CONTR TEMP OCCAS 1, 500 0 1, 500 606. 50 .00 893.50 40.4%
1501 41210 EMPLOYEE RELATED | NSUR 505 0 505 125. 82 .00 379.18 24. 9%
1501 41230 FICA & RETI REMENT 16, 502 0 16, 502 3,794.62 .00 12, 707. 38 23. 0%
11501 42233 COPI ER 3,400 0 3,400 579. 49 1,777.30 1,043. 21 69. 3%
11501 42301 OFFI CE SUPPLI ES 1, 500 0 1, 500 360. 92 .00 1,139.08 24. 1%
11501 42343 TECHNI CAL _REFERENCE NMA 1,195 0 1,195 .00 .00 1,195.00 . 0%
11501 43213 LEAGE, TRAIN NG & ME 1, 000 0 1, 000 260. 00 .00 740. 00 26. 0%
11501 43258 PROFESS| ONAL VENVBERSH 420 0 420 130. 00 .00 290. 00 31. 0%
11501 44207 NDEXI NG & RECORDI NG 22,000 0 22,000 3, 461.59 17, 545. 15 993. 26 95. 5%
1501 44208 PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES 200 0 200 200. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
1501 44217 POSTAGE 1,900 0 1,900 212. 68 .00 1,687.32 11. 2%
11501 44230 LEGAL NOTI CES 3,200 0 3,200 196. 20 .00 3, 003. 80 6. 1%
11501 44232 PRI NTING & PUBLI CATI ON 1, 800 0 1, 800 .00 .00 1, 800. 00 . 0%
11501 44271 M CRO FI LM REPAI RS 750 0 750 .00 .00 750. 00 . 0%
11501 46224 EQUI PMENT REPAI RS 300 0 300 185.14 .00 114. 86 61. 7%
TOTAL TOMN CLERK 170, 920 0 170, 920 36, 593. 12 107, 589. 53 26, 737.35 84. 4%
TOTAL EXPENSES 170, 920 0 170, 920 36, 593. 12 107, 589. 53 26, 737.35

11601 ELECTI ONS

11601 40101 REGUAR PAYRO L 27,800 0 27, 800 6, 415. 20 21, 383. 88 .92 100. 0%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bSAXoGfSbprwF%2BLvw4jQQtO1a6Du%2B0rOQv/mNaZn7Y5emuOBDMmJGYREw1padxwu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6Ez23MBe1HHdz%2BDhu%2BpxsGu6Pq%2B%2B%2B0U6S2rVhYqTAF8JFsIInVazs8b9JWpdmqG%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Byq9w%2B9LbwBC2LGU/UvfZ9vh6Wkk9cvgsQTUeUBXUpIxdqJx9JG%2B7FE/L/RvQSMI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bd6f1lV5uU0cbarWufO0t/0uDjXRVn3U9fCc4BVHYx2Q9LvHriQTu/jX4VLzmyhK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fuDkw7UbyXuyYLWS/MwrkDBDNWOU7KDR2AUcfQG0yvyAPGt/DpZK7T2dUW0gYIah&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wQtGMMqXiu63YxDqFUaT9/d0%2BOgT2dQ3HNnm6HGcsCYkas1hWqhxQgNGllWyL8u2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xj8lbutkbSYQPKyFbQ2daboRquBSoEiJ1of8SZIc8yqee540UO%2B2V5Fjh/9%2B4hht&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=t1BsGqjjnaKa04%2BaaotmbawhobCpFJAMQJW7tKkn4RFzWRkon83EcxzZQPN20oIV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sb0cnO1ihAGVw55KrP3bqTcuNyebOIbWuR9GcJWEEJO5gqfKL94d9UlLLijGfFhd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CKw16NdhaCAleY7GyEMZs4Xy4voK3%2BeYt1JUIkgv1ktkrPt7lU3VFvlAjLWOQfOG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tw%2BuATO0w0TfjOBiRfBxTGiFRcKRUUaUC96tVmCYEfAZ1RTftcuzOX7MLNFtbd4Y&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BFwqMHkLfxr6lVeBz44Or4tlSG22a1BSa9qpgl/RrX7Owf/MrJKyJkjLYSm9hvKp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zmtJRUR6u7d3vgAJdXQfG1OmEpG1BtlZTG5OzJIykK/rVQ2TEDVHEH5FQnu/UTFD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pv%2BDbGFG48Kt6e8qyB4SGByv8m%2BE1QFsY4VwGJFVXiBKwE/waJTouQSIC6k8AwHK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EUCa/P06HlvU7gmZLJrn8ih/Y98xZUmb9t8/so29f0oBwLILI8e2PnTxQBnLW2de&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EYRrAr3SYpMhjhKla%2BD0y9dl3QcTXES/4H1Xl0Bw2bdGPz10Zzy/5uY8g611SrO%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=J8Ez82U9q5OaH%2B/2wmnCamC%2BTMIseM99tNyj1hZHWRwfW3AMtzKydWd8PPTFvQjR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0C1YSWeUKsC4vTr568ZHxNXm50cUn/HYplcY2l5zGDyZrWOjALUbXXBe0HDHEiHY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qz5ZixNonD9K05uUupvh3gxr5UctvMXUWSmAg6PxzrAVxqQ54nESM2PnyHyWcsk3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Nefc0XKYjVS8YpXJoU8yJu/XMCUkr2/nDB4YUsznaeDAWip0QeVUobnTVt6ozXxS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/Ih9l04v7M6ovqMhBPUBSAL0ccETyTjYtO/2HhsKf2k49DYq%2B5XWlFF/KAlH0B5B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rfaee7PD/2/8Wa9szVE/fzl3Sifg2Ivi5XDTFvtoGnXeGQiwZqvn7noWkNiemB/a&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vAbxCm64kl//nd409FIBjr4GwbJnxHbk0l70%2BeAnZyzqWyRhR%2BLVVJGR5K7GhXKG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=18Fwii1/ZaCjg87UVL3Dgh2IlT9fRjHRIPctW4b6LFhjJ6Q91Aiumy38Fpi7anFp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tVa6a3LD9oXFksudhOrsh0ib/CWDnpuav7IFgb%2B32uG3WOvD0QYVohgeOviNX48D&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=inpNOKJKvCoUlPjDoyQEIs2XfSse00JpyFEk3Y0ee2YIZX3SKTPbPteo0LQBqBqy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EVjd/2QBrL/OoGgqaSlFWxCYaQPmIw7RIkR6I6x3pTfnNGyvEwWE5%2BrMwmLovCJe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HRV8RT3p2iwDAXo97elSp/XW5lB5fWY21sWQGTkMnvFlgDpnXR1jCcCeOE8/5xOM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=08dH//C3Xsk2rIIan7wy54xEQ9y77Do59EBeuIBfpv9FHukFmeeMI%2BZom%2BzYe1PI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RUpd7ATXnbKVjdgSNg%2BAWvbNrincJ2j645F1YfxZ0ZC4Fdpkj1rYKTaitcM0l90L&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5Fxt1jraCx1h85VE5Tqb%2Bu2jtEjPmdnfaZVZLm0V0WFMadf/tLu8lSsyL8FzmDhQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lvZGQhtKAf3YigcSkVA3UZFgpnbxyGA/6fDz0zJ8b5kUaEgL8TV86QqVZKzs7swP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=S1AGziYzhgImgG132uyW8HnWFUDRC/788WLo29%2BmGevg1D0A0liBYefWeX3PTevn&

10/ 16/ 2018 16: 38

Col chest er

Board of Education and Town

572ntosg TOM OF COLCHESTER
FY 2018-2019 EXPENDI TURES THRU 9/ 30/ 18
FOR 2019 03
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
11601 ELECTI ONS APPROP ADJISTMT'S BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET  USED
11601 40105 CONTR TEMP OCCAS 22,622 0 22,622 6, 623. 87 .00 15,998.13 29.3%
11601 41230 FICA 2, 356 0 2, 356 490. 80 .00 1,865.20 20.8%
1601 42301 COFFICE SUPPLI ES 600 0 600 182. 98 .00 417.02  30.5%
1601 42340 OTHER PURCHASED SUPPL 2,000 0 2,000 .00 .00 2, 000. 00 . 0%
11601 43213 M LEAGE, TRAINILNG & ME 2,400 0 2,400 227.68 .00 2,172. 32 9. 5%
11601 43258 PROFESS|I ONAL MEMBERSH 130 0 130 130. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
1601 44208 PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES 1, 800 0 1, 800 100. 00 .00 1, 700. 00 5.6%
1601 44217 POSTAGE 1,500 0 1,500 196. 64 .00 1, 303. 36 13. 1%
11601 44223 SERVI CE CONTRACTS 3, 280 0 3,280 2,627.92 .00 652.08 80.1%
11601 44232 PRI NTI NG & PUBLI CATI ON 5, 500 0 5, 500 941. 00 .00 4,559. 00 17. 1%
TOTAL ELECTI ONS 69, 988 0 69, 988 17, 936. 09 21, 383. 88 30,668.03 56.2%
TOTAL EXPENSES 69, 988 0 69, 988 17, 936. 09 21, 383. 88 30, 668. 03
11701 LEGAL & | NSURANCES
11701 41211 HEALTH | NSURANCE 874, 951 0 874, 951 218, 552. 23 653, 827. 00 2,571.77  99. 7%
11701 41260 WORKERS' COVPENSATI ON 542,622 0 542,622 259, 252.70 259, 255. 30 24,114.00 95.6%
11701 44206 MUNI Cl PAL | NSURANCE 222, 260 0 222,260 118, 680. 27 95, 508. 50 8,071.23 96.4%
11701 44243 UNEMPLOYMENT COVPENSAT 2,500 0 2,500 275. 00 825. 00 1,400.00 44.0%
TOTAL LEGAL & | NSURANCES 1,642, 333 0 1,642, 333 596, 760. 20 1, 009, 415. 80 36,157.00 97.8%
TOTAL EXPENSES 1, 642, 333 0 1,642, 333 596, 760. 20 1, 009, 415. 80 36, 157. 00
11702 PROBATE
11702 47250 W NDHAM COL.CHESTER PRO 5, 258 5, 258 5, 258. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL PROBATE 5, 258 5, 258 5, 258. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 5, 258 5, 258 5, 258. 00 .00 .00
11801 | NFORMATI ON TECHNCLOGY
1801 40101 REGULAR PAYROLL 49, 816 0 49, 816 11, 496. 00 38, 320. 00 .00 100.0%
11801 41210 EMPLOYEE RELATED | NSUR 253 0 253 62.19 .00 190.81 24.6%
11801 41230 FI CA & RETI REMENT 6, 800 0 6, 800 1,569. 18 .00 5,230.82 23.1%
11801 42315 OTHER SUPPLI ES 5, 000 0 5, 000 2,164. 86 285.79 2,549.35 49. 0%
11801 44208 PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES 53, 186 0 53, 186 30, 392. 00 .00 22,794.00 57.1%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=B8q%2BpoqKW8xpXZkijz%2B6zr6G4kvQZGjFccKRf0Rgt15sXJCuzatChEvOEK3BwLc9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fGwZTwLROJWGwalKOqJnMzODlqjvqrYEeMQhaI930NzPVAPM3v6sm1PAvKbblUbY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=x4y/AvHuUJFshqXlcPCtSbsCJVM07SDSpU7umbjDA%2B11TlqOnayQ/OBbDOES1C61&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cWRz4%2BXlxVgYRZJbRGUQ4DowHghDVwl0at7KBGQMenR1eQX8LsVL9wxRf6ktUe6w&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lan64CvKWH6JtsPHO%2BOPK11HRrntJ1vQN24bvUc8ZLOf7JVk%2BM3r9sOAqtVH37lC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=r5/4vsLoQRZSEx1PzMKjNxOnqrrxS1baA4mi1%2BfiLCCDTSbNkXnNKplWjQ9bB6m9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QWO/LYeXuNQt4lVfXX6%2B1XapAtMJoc9YcPHvTj6WubzddkC4kWPWX6UiQq2wp2G2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=enrLOZFBO7sQia21N5yNz0P79F6oaFYnzId5iFhu3AzUcowcn1qxyRCy717s8WpK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=J73GfplnJu%2B6f53dXZoP%2BD5d8PlrL3mw7eHk4P5lbAQddxMH7UDWetS%2BvEfkCt/F&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pm3TGu/i/mSWsjWlKXf6eREW8JG%2BUxUqaV4ZbUWGHee1pJI9kR%2B9SCwSpGzNyqmD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CeWL45FvIS8Y18nvdj4JNSMDx7WNma7MK19N2RFuqhjOlMqwfRsnQWkRoLZB8Ywg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=A6NjadIzadU%2BXYntxcB7xmqe%2BLwx0uEM24sczYqbdM4VveotiIJzNmuBw/CptlLK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LYXGxBa0jcOdKZSo1eyGJMgPW1%2BD3F05v8AoClA7UOc8dQ3N5D0bOUL1OcXTInRl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5PzG/8AWOb4wmJBGHX5kyiNZPHhUxMjW0tKt2fXR/gnxBCeTCkCkMBfFmWj89nFP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IYMJarCEN9HSBYKAmQvDtbtRzUqBwiRt0LSYqZyURaJhQK5DlzbWF8uxgbzDSvmU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RzAMYvCac4A7fswuEj4x9yJIZ6//DsjuLYElSXaror/L1tmO4ecEmEvClxZ0v2E3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KhxceLGWxG7uMkyCwDDeEr42vl0DgX8fiIuR9k94iMOymVTgQG0alDTL1etCEYGi&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=c1ih%2BwxOrNYA3xXWSREUg1t70LZDYcYeC2O1PmzOuYCHlFeHJtF3EJGlD8w7mXsB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pkQHqhe4WUNNa4oWnZXoVh8POiW5vTYezV275wVmogb3RVN8DUui8XBBPFbR54zQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XCJsdkT31TWEbA1m/fMVLq9CkeIVeoiiBVeLQowmxbzMuP29jcSy9XWdmROMPZ1W&

10/ 16/ 2018 16: 38 Col chest er

Board of Education and Town

572ntosg TOM OF COLCHESTER
FY 2018-2019 EXPENDI TURES THRU 9/ 30/ 18
FOR 2019 03
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
11801 | NFORVATI ON TECHNOLOGY APPROP ADJISTMT'S BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET  USED
TOTAL | NFORMATI ON TECHNOLOGY 115, 055 115, 055 45, 684. 23 38, 605. 79 30,764.98 73.3%
TOTAL EXPENSES 115, 055 115, 055 45, 684. 23 38, 605. 79 30, 764. 98

12101 POLI CE
2101 40101 REGULAR PAYROLL 857, 601 0 857, 601 196, 176. 33 656, 068. 79 5,355.88 99.4%
2101 40103 OVERTI ME 145, 000 0 145, 000 30, 368. 65 .00 114,631.35  20. 9%
2101 41210 EMPLOYEE RELATED | NSUR , 29 0 5,293 1,277.28 .00 015.72 24.1%
2101 41230 FICA & RETI REMENT 250, 039 0 250, 039 54,764. 20 .00 195,274.80 21. 9%
2101 42233 COPI ER 2,524 0 2,524 403. 22 1, 270. 00 850.78  66.3%
2101 42301 OFFICE SUPPLI ES 1, 500 0 1, 500 .00 .00 1, 500. 00 . 0%
2101 42324 UNI FORM PURCHASES 7,790 0 7,790 400. 00 .00 7,390. 00 5.1%
2101 42338 PO CE EQUI PVENT & SUP 3, 580 0 3, 580 283. 60 .00 3, 296. 40 7.9%
2101 43213 M LEAGE, TRAINING & ME 16, 500 0 16, 500 45.78 .00 16, 454. 22 . 3%
2101 43258 PROFESSI ONAL MEMBERSH 3,581 0 3,581 3,581.00 .00 .00 100.0%
2101 44200 RESI DENT TROOPER 243, 789 0 243,789 .00 .00 243, 789. 00 . 0%
2101 44204 RESI DENT TROOPER OT 15, 000 0 15, 000 .00 .00 15, 000. 00 . 0%
2101 44208 PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES 12, 650 0 12, 650 1, 993. 00 .00 10, 657. 00 15. 8%
2101 44217 POSTAGE 300 0 300 8.57 .00 291. 43 2.9%
2101 44232 PRINTING & PUBLI CATI ON 600 0 600 .00 .00 600. 00 . 0%
2101 45216 TELEPHONE 5, 160 0 5, 160 834. 20 .00 4, 325. 80 16. 2%
2101 46224 EQUI PMENT REPAI RS 2,935 0 2,935 .00 .00 2,935.00 . 0%
2101 46390 VEH CLE MAI NTENANCE & 32,076 0 32,076 4,308. 55 .00 27,767. 45 13. 4%

TOTAL POLI CE 1, 605, 918 0 1, 605, 918 294, 444. 38 657, 338. 79 654, 134.83  59.3%
TOTAL EXPENSES 1, 605, 918 0 1, 605, 918 294, 444. 38 657, 338. 79 654, 134. 83

12202 FIRE

12202 40101 REGULAR PAYROLL 552, 579 0 552, 579 125, 502. 11 386, 701. 26 40,375.63 92. 7%

12202 40103 OVERTI ME 30, 000 0 30, 000 , 796. 87 .00 21,203.13  29.3%

12202 40105 CONTR TEMP OCCAS 125, 389 0 125, 389 23, 277.50 .00 102, 111. 50 18. 6%
2202 41210 EMPLOYEE RELATED I NSUR 2,871 0 2,87 622. 71 .00 2,248.29 21.7%
2202 41230 FICA & RETI REMENT 92,782 0 92,782 19, 982. 97 .00 72,799.03 21.5%
2202 42233 COPI ER 2,380 0 2,38 478.70 1, 150. 00 751.30 68.4%
2202 42301 OFFI CE SUPPLI ES 3, 000 0 3, 000 518.19 .00 2,481.81 17. 3%
2202 42323 PROT CLOTHI NG& SAFETY 43, 375 0 43, 375 998. 88 .00 42,376. 12 2.3%

12202 42331 CUSTODI AL/ MAI NTENANCE 4, 000 0 4, 000 1, 568. 32 .00 2,431.68 39.2%

12202 42340 OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI 400 0 400 .00 .00 400. 00 . 0%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1rvzHkq5wIMp1EqOGFyLJdujZCmQHoCg5j8i/HJz0FhBAVqC/%2B26Lr1fLFjw12De&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7E73f4F88LmCU36%2BOaqJby3TUeYRc83yv/VX0mzD4zSIKBjovBIrtlfIpYiSZjrj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=if3rco8c4X4Hfrtw4wnMWFW3lZ%2BH2wJ%2Bj0%2BVFoUmRwkUKj9Z4I4r9tLkB8b7%2B%2Bek&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3q8U0ZkEDTetU3XruTXbOOcWxKhvmM/gUPf8gX5qSL%2BSFJiZ7RBknFaDS0SRWK2r&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=D3U24oSFeWG75xf3wrCpSdKdPoknTJXJIFcDoX5WzUdzgddIQTyQLCBq7sh3QbTD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PJVWPZboqwFJg5g/G4yRzFJJHvvuTauBtnSfgXTh42YCoWb741jXE%2BhI2MZwRotE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Dt2KtSlznZKS5iB1vWQjsvUP3ltUFP1Lz%2BBR7yOdtze7c2cFUyedrwVKwu9dSvhZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rbsbNIDjXahDZZ51786v6ue%2Bz7CsOVF5Nzj7BDuc0N0MgfbEZDGDjt1Y6h8OwbRy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dNfmYohM8a5Rtvbx/6j2MlubIb6UMyyNFwqraYtS/s5OS9IfY3hHupsLk7Xo1YLF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wjxJMgF6AWPkUSziQ7e/kFx%2Bdl8xmwJHM3raRiernpClyU37xHkKnzn11B/BTIv5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q7L%2BKO8Ca12d1YpygDXXYXL%2B557LZO7eMtByH21FpqZwWvwVfb1olmhfK0CmSLVR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uQ8VZXV0WUZxFvYPneC7jG7QmQKDNro6mHb8/FdfoeYxlshs8ziJFkHUP7QFIMS3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vex17lHM6BMdShXjQ99WfOGKAFddP0mOj3B3PYwYi3NYYOz/0D1OuyJbCxEbeZdM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Afd%2BrXdBp8F94iCFVSEujPVLM8RsUZUTrjg4xXO6utOXRSt2x342uUQepg482Ojp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dLS9uf394iph44OLNA9eBFCyYNMz1e0dfe8xQYUj1iyvs2O5%2BGr1JuTS9AfzmLuA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ulKnv/R7lLVgUqd9pUq5aO3eYGogWDXx1IuJtLmo7AEl1PpCdxdjVqixfczSU1Qc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BJ3DMDzwJT%2B6rt2UoX9cC%2BuAiAJvLtF2UiAOwROHRg5Ou25l66oGPTwYjkA6NRYm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jpyI8J9WixDO59rWTq16SIdcMOfI2VSL/qIx349GUFxfZ0VOCHpIVNqgjqtriViu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MeSFdj5TJPtwvp6PVI3gHQguVmYgy8wnxZ5H264vNWoD/qKgQi/OPqp/6r0J4Oh1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bEIRQWTJz9%2Bx/rn%2BKSemoLJ5HCYwj6%2BIwiGLIdD/iYBCZ103Q%2BJctqytG1ca7wZ4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FKrUvb59oZbmFle3YGq3w/tW/mL1JUs0KlN48UZSZt3/IHMT05LAgFJuU3dPt/de&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lVxg3IqbDW9EZbWLY2WmvOs13kQMKkOJXP7t/15XuE29XxZxnz4vDskniwKBZUto&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=00CAqjZW3z23%2Bz4hFEUGylMV8N0wlFncUlFG3tHoK0yhY0QFZw/J3VfCagxTxHnF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=teDEMmVUoJC/1FylQd7HA9qFFDpx6iJ8W6BAtL99PePw17Bfe3%2BM3brzvqag5gD3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=R1foi9ky/fOrtd/zlnScurky11bc6Z8s5Gq93gZbKuyoOHZi0fYSeLxpU5VJnc9o&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GAkqtRGU/vYjjFUH8xb3JctDkQvSHUc6Ndz2gUQXdPN3lceCbx0Q%2B3R1y81zuRGb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0DY374xzsgQAumKgKDW9uIIvwKOLN/c5LlKnJ3NQjQ8D1IcJvV6fW8Q9YkDqsQtS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XoGBlQggaLeePoJk2vNey5Yv3Sp9LdR5BURo/CAAjxTplyk5/YACcmIvcoqnUeeM&

10/ 16/ 2018 16: 38 Col chest er

Board of Education and Town
572ntosg TOM OF COLCHESTER
FY 2018-2019 EXPENDI TURES THRU 9/ 30/ 18

FOR 2019 03
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
12202 FI RE APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET  USED
12202 42343 TECHNI CAL REFERENCE NA 350 0 350 46. 00 .00 304. 00 13. 1%
2202 42345 EMERGENCY MEDI CAL SUPP 24, 400 0 24, 400 2,980.58 .00 21, 419. 42 12. 2%
2202 42346 FIRE EQUI P SUPPLI ES 31, 680 0 31, 680 1,803. 02 .00 29, 876. 98 5.7%
2202 42347 FI RE FI GHTI NG FOAM 1,700 0 1,700 1, 740. 00 .00 -40.00 102.4%
2202 43213 M LEAGE, TRAINI NG & ME 37,925 0 37,925 9,219. 84 .00 28,705. 16 24. 3%
2202 43258 PROFESS|I ONAL MEMVBERSHI 1, 800 0 1, 800 474.00 .00 1, 326. 00 26. 3%
2202 44208 PROFESS|I ONAL SERVI CES 39, 375 0 39, 375 8, 344. 27 .00 31, 030. 73 21. 2%
2202 44217 POSTAGE 400 0 400 50. 85 .00 349. 15 12. 7%
2202 44223 SERVI CE CONTRACTS 89, 441 0 89, 441 34,114. 68 .00 55, 326. 32 38. 1%
12202 44231 ADVERTI SI NG 1, 250 0 1,250 .00 .00 1, 250. 00 . 0%
12202 44232 PRI NTI NG & PUBLI CATI ON 2,500 0 2,500 .00 .00 2,500. 00 . 0%
2202 44243 COVPE I ON 45, 000 0 45, 000 .00 .00 45, 000. 00 . 0%
2202 44286 PHYS| CALS & TESTI NG 7,500 0 7,500 2,877.86 .00 4,622. 14 38. 4%
2202 45216 TELEPHONE 10, 048 0 10, 048 2,602.91 .00 7, 445. 09 25. 9%
2202 45221 FUEL/ HEATI NG 13, 958 0 13, 958 282. 93 .00 13, 675. 07 2. 0%
2202 45350 WATER 1, 000 0 1,000 .00 .00 1, 000. 00 . 0%
2202 45622 ELECTRICITY 22,600 0 22,600 4,313. 44 .00 18, 286. 56 19. 1%
2202 46224 EQUI PVE REPAI RS 16, 060 0 16, 060 696. 77 .00 15, 363. 23 4. 3%
12202 46226 BU LDI NG REPAI RS 8, 750 0 8, 750 .00 .00 8, 750. 00 . 0%
12202 46390 VEHI CLE NMAI NTENANCE & 87, 288 0 87, 288 16,812. 31 .00 70, 475. 69 19. 3%
12202 48417 BLDG & GROUNDS | MPROVE 2,500 0 2,500 1, 009. 95 .00 1,490.05 40.4%
TOTAL FI RE 1,302, 301 0 1,302, 301 269, 115. 66 387, 851. 26 645, 334. 08 50. 4%
TOTAL EXPENSES 1, 302, 301 0 1, 302, 301 269, 115. 66 387, 851. 26 645, 334. 08
12301 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
12301 40101 REGULAR PAYROLL 2,617 0 2,617 .00 2,616. 90 .10 100. 0%
12301 41230 FICA 200 0 200 .00 .00 200. 00 . 0%
12301 42301 OFFI CE SUPPLI ES 200 0 200 .00 .00 200. 00 . 0%
12301 42340 OTHER PURCHASED SUPPL 3, 500 0 3, 500 973. 14 .00 2,526. 86 27. 8%
12301 42345 EMERGENCY MEDI CAL SUPP 250 0 250 .00 .00 250. 00 . 0%
12301 43213 M LEAGE, TRAIN NG & ME 250 0 250 .00 .00 250. 00 . 0%
12301 44217 POSTAGE 25 0 25 11.00 .00 14.00 44.0%
12301 44223 SERVI CE CONTRACTS 1, 500 0 1, 500 185. 00 .00 1, 315. 00 12. 3%
12301 44232 PRI NTING & PUBLI CATI ON 250 0 250 .00 .00 250. 00 . 0%
12301 45216 TELEPHONE 5,520 0 5,520 943. 30 .00 4,576.70 17. 1%
12301 46224 EQUI PMENT REPAI RS 3, 000 0 3, 000 850. 25 .00 2,149.75 28. 3%
TOTAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 17, 312 0 17,312 2,962.69 2,616.90 11, 732. 41 32. 2%
TOTAL EXPENSES 17,312 0 17,312 2,962. 69 2,616. 90 11,732. 41
13200 PUBLI C WORKS ADM NI STRATI ON
13200 40101 REGULAR PAYRO L 147, 850 0 147, 850 34, 439. 60 113, 365. 44 44.96 100. 0%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=niX8740LfnFW2IUO1tXkYifVm4ghg2JU4hbbq2lUZNJJdwOlv8o3bF1FTPm5CQxC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vW266fZd6e00zZakFQXQ333YNsVJVocFnkUcaIyBR8MHNnCrs%2BN0hbcgi%2BXAJzty&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/J9DsBIRsvqx7RA3fw%2Bv79Zc6u1eqmFiABd31ArmRRc0LFFXjqw21mVDkrUe1qEW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dOP6lwb8rfPPhd9qkJlubqCcSGwrrvR6sQwJ5kDOeBD6es6S8P%2Btlxwa%2BNaCcngD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nebIOcS/JAV4ljERHWFHTfIChkhyMiZ6OznSsa39GYnomQ8FyuWi77tR%2BArsdNUW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GkkA2O9/zXA9UOhJOatQFjIWqO7qvdmrGfsapRIwgkcqd1jDz10%2B7p7A63%2BjvVCU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iNGGXiz6ONjqrtvQnG7AjCJXagKVn2i7vCY4K9VxIZ4LrOTi3RL7bXOe0UJysBmZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3y%2B%2B9H0ZtnaZ5N2iHhT0eT0Jzx0QT8r/kBwtnYNG3x6bysouisIBQIIyev%2BGoitF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Av59bLeQsrQ4tEjcZDuI0J0q77snIhvxCiZh2Wd%2Bb8K/%2B8oikBhrZTIwKXmJHSn1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ic/gQdOpAKegtC1UQ02MzL6Sd03ifFDu7TbNowaZHsXdORYEfN5zHbgxF31SQBC7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mfZSCoSMAVfrpVMuzuYMun8K5MSBZ1hdoP/%2BnAs8y6EtBkYGuGdWbZux8w3ZoUt8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=joodwd12iqGCm%2Bdd0lU%2BGm1VBZaLo19qu4qEMptqmpqgihcsYd/teForoX0RPCT8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nsN3TL3WjSqZb/4jR5wri1Tn/VpvTynnPbhL0Pzb45vUAjaj6AzK64hM0xPWOi9T&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5rheqwTgNTWMig5Q8lI2ZuWDr%2BzJPcl2WUoHZfcMl9Oq29yD%2B4uuS%2B4saBUlqpNN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/JT%2BU2etZXTmGKo3uU7evIyNR/p92vgrv8ievPwa%2BROKuRXTwjy5zrSjMQDq7wvw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rMCwTfqFk6IFEelSS7ZUUwfq2CEsReBk67EA4GjhJqKpxeuICTHO/p8J8R0EAihs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KZ/mUHP%2BMbH6dl/blj00cN1gq/mUyU0OxYno2wxb/xgLrtJ5qE%2BNcMo1j7BYNn/3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0sTlUECuAV9yUKmrAu7WMKftsdrAoWRP41HAHVmnhL6xbtcr62SsdF6xr5/QAjVP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hgHI9BVYwM4mrdDHTib0zM44Hl7BeZCK0VTqRe2zfC3%2BO7u2tge/K4jeWHBXNKYY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B67Khg0M81ZmpvNF7hgqZTCNmJW2g7NKKQzpGfyAAV%2BbzxMhLJTjc7tXtL7eaB/r&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ieUAZCbInqJdvVNWOgy8/K0kiJl4OgEXnaJbXH8Cw56DkR78/6S2L4GdTAB5RI67&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=o3c7tqqNQL6DpGYgVzdCETuq15R5NBZWr9isqKPUdYkgXJUdgRwG7GxDgofMiWm%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CbWcFwRvcs0Ek2uRY0UDxcclEfNpnOV5FnLJH4KzLt0d%2Bpi6WUAVnVmroS8oIEJJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QQ01q7BNQEfZsstLTHoV1MetmRqDOZk4fQiLn8h71ernK4L26q96dkZhgLRcN8Te&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8Q/E7DTv9OI7PJhSEk09lcCPn%2BadkG2qLjD6iybyumaW6F6HG/g04WLXLKD39vRP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mKdKzY%2BGAK7XxnntfyyIVR7LsxOrwz%2B7Ggbjo94nIaRPcY%2B89mwKa%2BkFuf0PlM4v&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zxXiRXARPcK8Mr6LttugJMLm6yL%2Bj9Df6CUufKiQcpM4Aa0NX6bypH9dymOlG3Sd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=n4bOtF2WDPL9bZr8UveQ01uGGATriwA/gTjcXFj5VeQ720N8bet7K1T05Zw8iPdu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EafBxFeuuKsgMumKihtika%2BCnnknZr9geM05XMLyXVJPPNLAqJTLVzYkuTw2P5al&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CmxEeMQZpxhWkh1HG9%2BJA87CmmLb0CDd5hsXvRPDdWYz5V8v2A5dDMSWXvGyfqzf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cF6gpjfInf5GBywyS8LWrZZSJxbMvQv1nycYawiuc7Y7DY33sCqK5VKckC5heoz%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CLH26saQ7Uc2yq0CQB2iBq3MiJ4mXpEw/Osl2ROTIXs/zCBsPQQ1qDpMtbKyr%2BbV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tG09tl1brkhOj2VxVQ%2BEtjly9AkC8jiKTHGQJg%2B%2BUhyHTssdow3P0A0FtnWsuR4N&

10/ 16/ 2018 16: 38 Col chester Board of Education and Town
572ntosg TOM OF COLCHESTER
FY 2018-2019 EXPENDI TURES THRU 9/ 30/ 18

FOR 2019 03
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
13200 PUBLI C WORKS ADM NI STRATI ON APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET  USED
13200 41210 EMPLOYEE RELATED | NSUR 565 0 565 141.12 .00 423. 88 25. 0%
3200 41230 FICA & RETI REMENT 22,061 0 22,061 5,021.75 .00 17, 039. 25 22. 8%
3200 42233 COPI ER 316 0 316 37.15 165. 60 113. 25 64. 2%
13200 42301 OFFI CE SUPPLI ES 300 0 300 49.74 .00 250. 26 16. 6%
13200 42323 PROT CLOTH NG& SAFETY 605 0 605 .00 .00 605. 00 . 0%
3200 43258 PROFESSI ONAL NMEMBERSHI 500 0 500 .00 .00 500. 00 . 0%
13200 44217 POSTAGE 100 0 100 .00 .00 100. 00 . 0%
13200 44231 ADVERTI SI NG 200 0 200 .00 .00 200. 00 . 0%
13200 45216 TELEPHONE 780 0 780 171.79 .00 608. 21 22. 0%
TOTAL PUBLI C WORKS ADM NI STRATI ON 173, 277 0 173, 277 39, 861. 15 113, 531. 04 19, 884. 81 88. 5%
TOTAL EXPENSES 173, 277 0 173, 277 39, 861. 15 113,531. 04 19, 884. 81
13201 H GHWAY
13201 40101 REGULAR PAYROLL 430, 455 0 430, 455 100, 366. 43 327, 887. 98 2,200.59 99. 5%
13201 40103 OVERTI ME 12,500 0 12,500 7,784.78 .00 4,715. 22 62. 3%
13201 40105 CONTR TEMP OCCAS 100 0 100 .00 .00 100. 00 . 0%
13201 41210 EMPLOYEE RELATED | NSUR 1, 841 0 1, 841 412. 74 .00 1, 428. 26 22. 4%
13201 41230 FICA & RETI REMENT 61, 589 0 61, 589 14, 073. 17 .00 47, 515. 83 22. 9%
13201 42323 PROT_CLOTHI NG& SAFETY 4,174 0 4,174 650. 70 .00 3,523. 30 15. 6%
13201 42340 OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI 151, 140 0 151, 140 25, 050. 98 .00 126, 089. 02 16. 6%
13201 43213 M LEAGE, TRAINI NG & ME 2, 800 0 2, 800 120. 00 .00 2,680. 00 4. 3%
13201 44208 PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES 42,700 0 42,700 15, 600. 00 .00 27,100. 00 36. 5%
13201 44237 EQUI PNMENT RENTAL 10, 350 0 10, 350 3, 500. 00 .00 6, 850. 00 33. 8%
13201 44238 UNI FORM RENTALS 4, 600 0 4, 600 557. 14 .00 4,042. 86 12. 1%
13201 45389 TRAFFIC CONTROL LI GHTS 70, 000 0 70, 000 8, 875. 27 .00 61, 124. 73 12. 7%
13201 46224 EQUI PMENT REPAI RS 200 0 200 .00 .00 200. 00 . 0%
13201 46390 VEHI CLE NMAI NTENANCE & 146,674 0 146, 674 28,199. 31 .00 118, 474. 69 19. 2%
13201 48439 ROAD | MPROVEME 600, 000 0 600, 000 267, 061. 50 .00 332,938.50 44.5%
TOTAL H GHWAY 1,539,123 0 1,539, 123 472, 252.02 327, 887. 98 738, 983. 00 52. 0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,539,123 0 1,539, 123 472,252.02 327, 887. 98 738, 983. 00

13202 FLEET MAI NTENANCE
13202 40101 REGULAR PAYRO L 250, 316 0 250, 316 56, 926. 24 154, 139. 57 39, 250. 19 84. 3%
13202 40103 OVERTI ME 4,000 0 4, 000 1,416. 96 .00 2,583.04 35. 4%
13202 40105 CONTR TEMP OCCAS 1, 800 0 1, 800 400. 00 .00 1, 400. 00 22. 2%
13202 41210 EMPLOYEE RELATED | NSUR 1,029 0 1,029 257.04 .00 771.96 25. 0%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kA%2BkkD9z/Odx5XUcBC3cZ1hPU2Qq5BeuHqH7v7688lyczenF1WPrVVofBaxkO2B9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lDqRk5m5OB0oeydwYt2Qrc9voVWCqrza3FTq5Vw3UlsBDyuPsdTE1GjduZIWRkCf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6H0DoIxtnuCCy66X1YgXl7GngY7Fo5TldcycGT%2BKg45OQwGGNCGglgqj6sAQ379q&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pes3WRwd7uhGAEgeKmenY93uKfbEsTApddiqwfWeO38NezFN8ewBbJwSwqzsrSEE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=49YK1L7Ngp6G5PtgvE94mMePQKFpvbVhZF7wl6/Ggb7ToaUh0w4Fx7UL7o/C8cES&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8/Vc%2BAJmbnIZHl7%2B5fCNbpECzRb8XQ/759tkXe0MJqh/wpq6VG0N5ljF53DZ5RQ5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=i1GsRofNCfnW5m1zwz%2BzlDhCca5DHZX89rTnvPP5VtOUdykegWpag4cy6NC1sn/w&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FAdlzJthRrZkeW09pGBFfhz6r0bAV%2B6ryXKCcDxBtlvbQRwi/iNXMlk6OKYG7XjU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wRGsJ%2B9g7I%2BH2HurNDcSSYB0XQfPEO4ubbIgzwb3uWvXwZ9YgTyBsDLyV5enknl3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oaKxXIbxknUWH5vhCX4mFJPWhDfaItoSk4GhT16%2BH5zLVAdNTqmLp%2BXlPXg07y69&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AYqDrUvMwdbHZD9KewSSC0DPIYMyrbqDMaGpy1A7%2BQvaiOHA0/EiKI7E829yWW2s&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RiSoMsxMwa4%2BZUmfd9rfQ5c4TwVLBWJlUyNIfOzlREyuE%2BfuUtLkuyUXQ8DJa2FE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uKGrVhLKXRRRNY6GgwLyMfgEKrGJZN2jc7jkK5hjlDp1M3gFGG8v5WIlj5/25sF0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8U8zSU4gs1A7mFJlhc%2BrIeNWhSzVYQuvbdOd4coQ3Io/ouuqKPQouR3I3PWIp8Tf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BpEzDt0K6hB3nfn2aSisFHGYMuDDb4CWw7dfPCbv4rKK4G4WCOefDm3x7gZ4zTWp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yrkbPnpPvvg1vnOopLvgziklcE6v6F8hXpG6A13%2BIYBbUaLx3GnlowGi1PlzfIGy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/PLDLI/loUhlHC49eNqlUPINrBREBmgQ12hkmrj2/m0sTmllYKPiOniXHVS2VyYq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4UCcRvWWYyDIxU24VqMK75y1%2BGR0KILNKDREvDo9ioftb4s8KNcVA9H7/tXsvlv0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uYDbr6sztpZRg%2B1ZnVoedsujuHayq7/aPP1aHw3wTjPjFYon2Ejyyt%2BOHCMEMpgu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=umNoFC9jP8Jsd2w%2BudAK6KzSxVhzXwkNRzEEqAdBN6BzeJaIuvmOHOQa4XLsvUAQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VbXe8euH6bTZOTEU7UGGRERL0lkBGZh8lamt6l2h/ljQNmkSkWzV6c3kYWNpnH%2BE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5TFqIqvQUT0JcsNutxn/NRQAa0f2b3TnsvTq4ulOUQuJ9mHA0FVddjhq/v8KMngm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xqNSHsypzhY36Hc/FyB8aFTkMQM645%2Bdh5pW%2BNZBhMMQUQSGXlKx0kbukUf4uBMC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=z3T80yCobvh1uK%2B9Zk6oT9HWLTiFLONJIOSDfW8yRl0AIe3m3mk5aDxx7BFzdv59&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=w1pL64cGeghU55obEYpc96fDoqMHs0yJTLMc/YJQo7usSNEorZvNKlHB/5rQkrD6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SMMAal46sH85k4PXdIKkLy2%2BN0h1FRfM9Sr/40TIDsgyAvXVKjyrV9z2GJ/eoHfd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ifvamnCU7qeD7Zvtz38qr8wTxKqhVvtTQQdYpA8tDGKzBeO12ZA972mr9/ABsHvh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AIUoU4aNz9HUR/y1LL/s7rnuKouV/udiwlW6IliAS9j29UNii70a%2ByQW/h2ur7fi&

10/ 16/ 2018 16: 38 Col chester Board of Education and Town
572ntosg TOM OF COLCHESTER
FY 2018-2019 EXPENDI TURES THRU 9/ 30/ 18

FOR 2019 03
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT

13202 FLEET MAI NTENANCE APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET  USED
13202 41230 FICA & RETI REMENT 37,106 0 37, 106 7,603. 55 .00 29, 502. 45 20. 5%
13202 42301 OFFI CE SUPPLI ES 464 0 464 78. 04 .00 385. 96 16. 8%
13202 42323 PROT _CLOTHI NG& SAFETY 1, 400 0 1,400 350. 70 .00 1, 049. 30 25. 1%
13202 42331 CUSTODI AL/ MAI NTENANCE 1, 300 0 1,300 .00 .00 1, 300. 00 . 0%
13202 42341 FLEET REPAIR & MAINT S 25, 000 0 25, 000 5, 264. 50 .00 19, 735. 50 21. 1%
13202 43213 M LEAGE, TRAINING & ME 270 0 270 .00 .00 270. 00 . 0%
13202 43258 PROFESSI ONAL MEMBERSH 200 0 200 200. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
13202 44208 PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES 705 0 705 .00 .00 705. 00 . 0%
13202 44223 SERVI CE CONTRACTS 15, 371 0 15, 371 1, 416. 83 .00 13, 954. 17 9.2%
13202 44238 UNI FORM RENTALS 2,200 0 2,200 390. 61 .00 1, 809. 39 17. 8%
13202 45221 FUEL/ HEATI NG 5, 440 0 5, 440 369. 79 .00 5,070. 21 6.8%
13202 45622 ELECTRICITY 11, 000 0 11, 000 2,269.55 .00 8, 730. 45 20. 6%
13202 46224 EQUI PNENT REPAI RS 1,500 0 1,500 1, 468. 82 .00 31.18 97. 9%
13202 46226 BUI LDI NG REPAI RS 9, 000 0 9, 000 1, 568. 47 .00 7,431.53 17. 4%
13202 46390 VEHI CLE MAI NTENANCE & 9, 060 0 9, 060 2,053.00 .00 7,007.00 22. 7%

TOTAL FLEET MAI NTENANCE 377,161 0 377,161 82,034. 10 154, 139. 57 140, 987. 33 62. 6%

TOTAL EXPENSES 377,161 0 377,161 82, 034. 10 154, 139. 57 140, 987. 33

13203 GROUNDS NAI NTENANCE
13203 40101 REGULAR PAYROLL 268, 647 0 268, 647 62,167. 21 205, 616. 00 863. 79 99. 7%
13203 40103 OVERTI ME 8, 600 0 8, 600 17, 035. 23 .00 -8,435.23 198.1%
13203 41210 EMPLOYEE RELATED | NSUR 1, 369 0 1, 369 260. 25 .00 1,108. 75 19. 0%
13203 41230 FI CA & RETI REMVENT 38, 593 0 38, 593 9, 335. 32 .00 29, 257. 68 24. 2%
13203 42323 PROT CLOTHI NG& SAFETY 2,200 0 2,200 .00 .00 2,200.00 . 0%
13203 42331 CUSTODI AL/ MAI NTENANCE 3, 000 0 3, 000 1, 004. 67 .00 1,995. 33 33. 5%
13203 42334 GROUNDS NMAI NTENANCE SU 28, 000 0 28, 000 1, 246. 00 .00 26, 754. 00 4.5%
13203 42340 OPERATI NG SUPPLI ES 5, 000 0 5, 000 938. 69 .00 4,061. 31 18. 8%
13203 43213 M LEAGE, TRAINI NG & NE 450 0 450 .00 .00 450. 00 . 0%
13203 44208 PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES 5, 500 0 5, 500 12, 892. 85 .00 -7,392.85 234.4%
13203 44223 SERVI CE CONTRACTS 5, 780 0 5,780 1, 505. 00 .00 4,275.00 26. 0%
13203 44237 EQUI PMENT RENTAL 500 0 500 .00 .00 500. 00 . 0%
13203 44238 UNI FORM RENTALS 2,400 0 2,400 468. 75 .00 1,931. 25 19. 5%
13203 45216 TELEPHONE 360 0 360 151. 94 .00 208.06 42.2%
13203 45221 FUEL/ HEATI NG 1,760 0 1,760 .00 .00 1, 760. 00 . 0%
13203 45622 ELECTRICITY 29, 000 0 29, 000 5, 476. 90 .00 23,523.10 18. 9%
13203 46224 EQUI PMENT REPAI RS 1, 200 0 1,200 615. 00 .00 585. 00 51. 3%
13203 46226 BUI LDI NG REPAI RS 1, 800 0 1, 800 .00 .00 1, 800. 00 . 0%
13203 46229 OTHER REPAI R SERVI CES 2,000 0 2,000 .00 .00 2,000. 00 . 0%
13203 46390 VEH CLE NTENANCE & 38, 770 0 38, 770 3,695.54 .00 35, 074. 46 9.5%

TOTAL GROUNDS NMAI NTENANCE 444,929 0 444,929 116, 793. 35 205, 616. 00 122, 519. 65 72.5%

TOTAL EXPENSES 444,929 0 444,929 116, 793. 35 205, 616. 00 122, 519. 65


https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XM5OvJK92NA1DIyD2gY7lG3m7ZwqIpwG62978wuHrPWIPKhRW5ogIAfzYFziXjwv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sNQmySDWf0itwDTtGhaYSbl/jdHz7zOPsZ63P90N/guIpmdwxmMxbjM%2BIFMrIyrK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RfKevTEcMQN%2BjCrECm/j1ygbSlM4YmU9mvnPFOvjyRwwAWOo62j5A1p6oRAfC4BE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wn84CbyzZimmI3HJSvz7tKLT7VStkPdyIvDwMiGiFymbhlnqJWYWkI6z9msCe/V8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=j1BFaVLijaXMRh9ZsMUZk/X6AbYYzrqAu1gAGGVYtSFpDovOScF/qfah4ICgrbzJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BYsh8%2Byabby/StYAQGvTaL58RvC59NM/k3yo0uJlJHrtm5r2ecCJD2y5Q7a0NBBJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IClyKgq3LFbP5dHKrr2yAmTUKWSzPz/FuTCNnk%2BIQCdDBLmPFcokEQCfyXZfE64v&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=to8I63I6mFuuaq8nj5w712Sd3fMp1aeDR0wVa61o/AoouOHBZH4AnMNuxzN4iYfU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5ScWF8Istl6SQbCQS3g5Dza9BN/YCV42JqZ9xa8jZ7GRLtZSWrq9%2Bqzx4Nckx9Da&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zszVlxwlKYIMBptiorlF/29LxQbMMQ1m1eNqQ2jGW4QjzrZfi3CJyjLzYaivp21v&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jqq5idzln7FyKkehvB31EGzdk5dRt3p3/5peto/breKWRg2W1hIPTN%2B3yKOQJhNw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4G8r92915FtsTyQdzowJQMFIEkrseJnzHEAQvtcdziHRt0dCxarG6uXB3P6FkBOG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=T%2BySxNuQg2omaTOYC7biUSZOExXqC0tY%2B45vnWdiPdzqboPlZQfaQYvyvUe7BHk8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cyymh8ZZNiFRIa2sZmt/uW8DbZG6czalHPhPDLDz1Kh8YUHTVzJ2gIteR79gLUfx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Uzi%2BC%2BN0GCy0MTI5EMqZQNFZoyusHZtSECeG8T/kuEf5DZlRCbG1dtNYT6ekEeSr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=L355cIU/fctIJCJyu6WFpu78cmWOUvvq//c6S3%2B3SPKGflkG1pdtRaJc6u2uTpCF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gMhebnz%2BFVaASJzSflqHYH4IuLzStYypkOssJezltgspv0qS%2BXPVa11vPY0O9C17&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rjwm/Vl/bZl4WQKom5muSNvW/ZPVgKA1V0g4ynCXFx3pB89Vsr1M/HIcVvoWtdms&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/qnRoI15RSA7DgGVbgFuMqRJX0TDrvsYOpRAHBDuajoBlkzvhEoB5zNuYRiAUSn2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Dlaw4PRQaWRHgIS18ZyOvzBj1ncMjhqnzkZ05gUXh0YlldMacQ4ONmyH2Z/UXurw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fi9poeLLUP0FkZHXLXktTmyZJfFQg%2BB9vhPbuapz/XnFzbQRwrpTfKjk0FdEigKk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iDURYH2Tfi/qEcadduiJkA7UdOMFENUyadHxVorW5L/bRtrrGLPECorkJmd3o1hx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sfyApyRe2iasAL%2BBo00MLS40YYSLhZ2ybx7yw009WTSHcXFkxAkSvbTG7405oK5b&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ji%2BhZ0q/Lh8XesQzVTylliSv/BSB2/UV69oCc1dVGxJXZ8OIt3OduSSdTyVZ7AIk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=E8JMpFTJSSIv5EEZLoctABH2KG59RhNGRXd3CcJloIzNR02mEeSQq3bPtf85o7df&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NslO3J9SxlO7aYLEBnPj0sikhl67v3Cn/ovGJYv//XoNyi7eTocNWrevdPBS4nM0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xDfAzrqaGMQ0Ai/lSKkzqnFQvinmZFjCNUwy%2Bw1dqFprglJfLW1myAEEel9eTEGU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EJSCuyouCqo498p8Fqtj%2BokeRsnWWoS9lhqvylG4xpuCmQHbhvQgy7ThY1zAvOEv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xRKBtKpmEyul6HNNWQiClZg1pt7FoVhSvaBz9CT0ugf6yKpVEE7u7dtA1EkTaqdL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LCnqcYeAmsCefmD4v/nPicKOvsHWG32qGeBXASBlx8h1hhAsmFch8/KG0G0qDcNF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ukcDKsAJtjzyOlp2dAiuvWf%2BLW2zjUqovjHNpy/46dt6qZyTpO38%2BIqfWsFPSaIs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BXJ3vvrmxYa4uCx97vi/aBylPD5MOvDGZLL%2BmAGhg/Qy2q0WTiHXqHeKrB88HkIl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OgU6p1SWWX%2BgDYzprKwdmXisxQpBSumw572GNghIkrx7kim69fUeBQn9n0osrFA3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fEPnBgrKcNu0/RHFCS9FdSNbjw4U3lTdUPSPEVFqIW5fSIk4jtvd134SUnvPvVqS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tKz83jcLINdJtV542jvfZah/Eq7E6rsmu3gPJPEc2RKTEgkAzvLSObCB%2BfS1EeSR&

10/ 16/ 2018 16: 38 Col chester Board of Education and Town
572ntosg TOM OF COLCHESTER
FY 2018-2019 EXPENDI TURES THRU 9/ 30/ 18

FOR 2019 03
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
13204 SNOW REMOVAL APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET  USED
13204 SNOW REMOVAL
13204 40103 OVERTI ME 110, 000 0 110, 000 .00 .00 110, 000. 00 . 0%
13204 41230 FICA 8, 415 0 8, 415 .00 .00 8, 415. 00 . 0%
13204 42333 SAND SALT GRAVEL 161, 700 0 161, 700 .00 .00 161, 700. 00 . 0%
13204 42340 OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI 25, 050 0 25, 050 112. 38 .00 24,937. 62 . 4%
13204 44208 PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES 178, 000 0 178, 000 .00 .00 178, 000. 00 . 0%
TOTAL SNOW REMOVAL 483, 165 0 483, 165 112. 38 .00 483, 052. 62 . 0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 483, 165 0 483, 165 112. 38 .00 483, 052. 62
13205 PUBLI C WORKS FACI LI TI ES
13205 40101 REGULAR PAYROLL 12,624 0 12,624 2,514.91 .00 10, 109. 09 19. 9%
13205 41230 FICA & RETI REMENT 965 0 965 .00 .00 965. 00 . 0%
13205 42323 PROT _CLOTH NG & SAFETY 100 0 100 .00 .00 100. 00 . 0%
13205 42331 CUSTODI AL/ MAI NTENANCE 5, 300 0 5, 300 1, 608. 97 .00 3,691.03 30. 4%
13205 42332 PAINT & PAINT SUPPLI ES 1, 000 0 1, 000 500. 43 .00 499. 57 50. 0%
13205 44223 SERVI CE _CONTRACTS 18, 408 0 18, 408 2,909. 48 .00 15, 498. 52 15. 8%
3205 45216 TELEPHONE 6, 787 0 6, 787 2,295.32 .00 4,491. 68 33. 8%
3205 45221 FUEL/ HEATI NG 8, 246 0 8, 246 .00 .00 8, 246. 00 . 0%
13205 45622 ELECTRICITY 45, 000 0 45, 000 8, 743. 00 .00 36, 257. 00 19. 4%
13205 46226 BUI LDI NG REPAI RS 25, 000 0 25, 000 2,801.21 .00 22,198.79 11. 2%
TOTAL PUBLI C WORKS FACI LI TI ES 123, 430 0 123, 430 21,373. 32 .00 102, 056. 68 17. 3%
TOTAL EXPENSES 123, 430 0 123, 430 21, 373.32 .00 102, 056. 68
13301 ENG NEERI NG
13301 40101 REGULAR PAYROLL 98, 192 0 98,192 23, 236. 45 74,954. 84 .71 100. 0%
13301 41210 EMPLOYEE RELATED | NSUR 339 0 339 84.51 .00 254. 49 24. 9%
13301 41230 FICA & RETI REMENT 15, 306 0 15, 306 3, 460. 42 .00 11, 845.58 22. 6%
13301 42233 COPI ER 792 0 792 .00 .00 792. 00 . 0%
13301 42301 OFFI CE SUPPLI ES 445 0 445 .00 .00 445. 00 . 0%
13301 43213 M LEAGE, TRAINI NG & ME 500 0 500 .00 .00 500. 00 . 0%
13301 43258 PROFESSI ONAL MEMBERSHI 650 0 650 50. 00 .00 600. 00 7. 7%
TOTAL ENG NEERI NG 116, 224 0 116, 224 26, 831. 38 74,954. 84 14, 437.78 87.6%
TOTAL EXPENSES 116, 224 0 116, 224 26, 831. 38 74,954. 84 14, 437.78


https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cOY6Hxw396oxLNmuh3ihgET0QIN4%2BfHj7/87xZlQLy2nWIb6hcXI6lvjOxeUL1k%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TTF%2BX28WZMOnnK1yvhGivRKLtmTBXe7zv5k2WGGxE7jQzUdtp/CR2d%2BUpXfGJ/XG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GYEvgRGT/NhsKQWg8cVq30ojdB8KOOtTL3jvm/lFzFgcq460jBmWYUndTSs5tNcU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AzZKPd%2B9Y9DOkN5wlVEJ935tLDT00NI6SqblF4N91tIP4duP3xr1Yg8HwDHQaNam&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=P5B/UWUPIve5VidBJRFFCPdoAhbjM5mSDlbV9gSVrrJYOFli3fMQfrxfy9apOER4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BciI4X7714SHJ9yE8XHbFkzaeSldyM8GIDD4aNKH2/ATooiiW4MwVf0XarLx8wbU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vYg9aYb3HBgt6C/2QkUUztvP8AHx6UlhYhje9kHDY5W2T21ztWS4rRJKIatckWtj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y/PSB%2BtB/3tFFJJ3t6rWBKV23aGapfOULCIG3N07t1kHGFQN5J/XWv5xi3VfemVS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nrR1FcfbTz%2BWqAJrcSRUq74GgLA/GNvfMR0P4iB3GNqm%2BLfjrLI5kimpqAZrOt7e&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vEiZNdHFEfi5FKDH5HtvwMlu%2B5HcRA6GT4MJ6DJBy8R9sMdjsAUHlOAdroN8G/BN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kFvjHivOXquXk3v4T3aexCYvkzZQ8cSradttfugk4M3ibwfLn91xzos0nsyM0Lu1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nXyiCWyJ/C2dfAwE7ZDWx6t/9%2BuOSQeL0YOQUjJuGGqDn1Kxf8HVnTkcULDSMcU4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NQ4DtqgK/TQoXyMENTxmKnIV81B0K4pZ4T9E6NqTmCbAaDx%2BYgemR8quAF1gHb/C&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Nj0XyGW68CnaxcE9ldIVFOIY8o0gpFIGdy2SkUaXm12bzmpmJMDf%2BNB5m5gc/iFE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=K9KIlQmVlqkXK4trJ0Q/LeV2WNB7i5GX9ENLXhkP/uumVCnglu8Frrl6tqFyyK9G&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iDSuDp1y0SMnIflaISrCTuAPka5BUUCoHlEAsVWZENQfDpn1vuoVqtFO/PefvU4o&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=b5h8yrwBecxNsBCCllnDFMmTl9b03Mw/Qhe/Rn9QPn6qo55BnkNVqk5Qeb/eP9zY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1Pq33LF0uC2Y9%2BvlLkySTx/izKGNIjYKdtIeh4fW9gpxnV2kpuT%2B0R2M/CpIh/cH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zxHr5LRBQkiqN5TtpxZ0oEAjUzhr85fxCHlbcwrIH%2Bm7zRsoFYpbTue8e3l94oNZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MXs19tjkLyF/lUYYYjvcYy5UnBPSnBjkg33UVdCsBAvjB9yFeLHGcC5HJ5o%2BGt%2B6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aOzxRAT7s4DOZzJbOtmgGGMKtiJeMKzbhp/UR3CYl4j0Mf46Pr6vI/%2BmKHJ4ol/H&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xseYU/m8gEmjX3AtRt3SKAC0xp7ag8lcCcst7kpuxtj8jLA9H/V0Wbw%2Bk/vef0aF&

10/ 16/ 2018 16: 38 Col chester Board of Education and Town
572ntosg TOM OF COLCHESTER
FY 2018-2019 EXPENDI TURES THRU 9/ 30/ 18

FOR 2019 03
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT

13601 TRANSFER STATI ON APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET  USED
13601 TRANSFER STATI ON
13601 40101 REGJULAR PAYRO L 93,473 0 93,473 21,113. 29 71, 439. 99 919. 72 99. 0%
13601 40103 OVERTI ME 6, 000 0 6, 000 745. 94 .00 5, 254. 06 12. 4%
13601 41210 EMPLOYEE RELATED | NSUR 461 0 461 104. 85 .00 356. 15 22. 7%
13601 41230 FI CA & RETI RENVENT 13, 648 0 13, 648 2,346. 84 .00 11, 301. 16 17. 2%
13601 42301 OFFI CE SUPPLI ES 250 0 250 .00 .00 250. 00 . 0%
13601 42323 PROT _CLOTHI NG& SAFETY 600 0 600 .00 .00 600. 00 . 0%
13601 42340 OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI 1,196 0 1,196 11. 94 .00 1,184. 06 1.0%
13601 43212 TRANSPORTATI ON 120, 000 0 120, 000 23, 463. 10 .00 96, 536. 90 19. 6%
13601 43213 M LEAGE, TRAINI NG & ME 630 0 630 204. 03 .00 425. 97 32. 4%
13601 44208 PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES 27,600 0 27,600 2,191.00 .00 25, 409. 00 7. 9%
13601 44223 SERVI CE CONTRACTS 1,170 0 1,170 165. 92 .00 1,004. 08 14. 2%
13601 44238 UNI FORM RENTALS 780 0 780 130. 58 .00 649. 42 16. 7%
13601 44259 LANDFILL OPERATI ON 1, 000 0 1, 000 .00 .00 1, 000. 00 . 0%
13601 45216 TELEPHONE 480 0 480 74.54 .00 405. 46 15. 5%
13601 45622 ELECTRICITY 1, 800 0 1, 800 148.91 .00 1,651. 09 8.3%
13601 46226 BUI LDI NG _REPAI RS 1, 000 0 1,000 .00 .00 1, 000. 00 . 0%
13601 46228 HOUSEHO. D HAZARD DI SPO 15, 000 0 15, 000 208.72 .00 14, 791. 28 1.4%
13601 46390 VEHI CLE MAI NTENANCE & 5, 962 0 5, 962 488. 60 .00 5, 473. 40 8.2%

TOTAL TRANSFER STATI ON 291, 050 0 291, 050 51, 398. 26 71, 439. 99 168,211.75 42.2%

TOTAL EXPENSES 291, 050 0 291, 050 51, 398. 26 71, 439. 99 168, 211. 75

14102 YOUTH & SOCI AL SERVI CES
14102 40101 REGULAR PAYROLL 261, 388 0 261, 388 60, 001. 09 200, 082. 01 1, 304. 90 99. 5%
14102 40105 CONTR TEMP OCCAS 12, 545 0 12, 545 1,720. 83 .00 10, 824. 17 13. 7%
14102 41210 EMPLOYEE RELATED | NSUR 1,094 0 1,094 252. 24 .00 841.76 23. 1%
14102 41230 FICA & RETI REMENT 38, 085 0 38, 085 7,901.76 .00 30, 183. 24 20. 7%
14102 42233 COPI ER 1,920 0 1,920 285. 00 855. 00 780. 00 59. 4%
14102 42301 OFFI CE SUPPLI ES 1, 800 0 1, 800 35. 63 .00 1,764. 37 2. 0%
14102 42331 CUSTODI AL/ MAI NTENANCE 750 0 750 88. 40 .00 661. 60 11. 8%
14102 43213 M LEAGE, TRAINING & ME 2,000 0 2,000 285. 00 .00 1,715. 00 14. 3%
14102 43258 PROFESSI ONAL MEVBERSHI 680 0 680 574. 75 .00 105. 25 84.5%
14102 44208 PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES 20, 460 0 20, 460 .00 .00 20, 460. 00 . 0%
14102 44217 POSTAGE 600 0 600 33. 69 .00 566. 31 5. 6%
14102 44223 SERVI CE CONTRACTS 1,874 0 1,874 3.50 .00 1, 870. 50 . 2%
14102 44232 PRI NTI NG & PUBLI CATI ON 300 0 300 .00 .00 300. 00 . 0%
14102 45216 TELEPHONE 2,040 0 2,040 298. 56 .00 1,741. 44 14. 6%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6hl5QsNSz72Zi9LZcEnKTPt%2B4a4KP2ctoL/gTuZsCRmiwBycUaOrkb/DkmTVcVG5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=T2QwGsXCUgsLdCuTtQfvRdMImCtUmKIFsdXMmkSq4Zq0QX8vZop4YLGRoIlStRO2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hCu24dUG8/FalpaVQwUzY%2BwD54ZrR0xb3EdJB7a4M2mGTuCqX8CTQddaUD%2BhJqcN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LjjZcLv8iIrdIxOoyM1l0KDM3gn9TEi7eNobVQ97pHS174ReiYmHdjeSRlZt1kuZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=w66Sx3EUH80jqvdN4eGE%2BuV4FzPvcfgga1ue35srkgSUbvUBvWtq7dOxK4K5TKAt&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xe1zlgMukBLTQs6%2BlQfY%2BjUuHUu1cTqnGJ6wL3bCft0BoVI57j8aDOxfiW9hk0sS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FyLcRZLunYa%2BYuQmrBYPH9zXflErXfnRRytixJG/ik4oFm9%2B0MzaN6qNhXtncbk4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4JuflfmzKIOgfmHSALoBTJk5OfRCono8xkjfz/cnNGWcV8mkNU9Xh0rCRO%2B%2BtIhl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=N8heqs/blcpliMPpjR82NTDGNhAjrZiGvnN%2BvMYa8VSebOPkTGZYv5h9v/89iyVy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SWfuYhfyYktIGYNKkw%2BW3RCYTSYkIigsB0QFB6D9EGgSdrB7cZF5OTFKtn0zspgF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=q6RBEW13ioK13ON6tIFx4kC9V6yRMfMMxa%2Bm%2B%2BW0Y%2BOWGkHZzPn9t28wK%2B0rTHoY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bwCFB/1yhYEeD/lJr6ezEaKwN%2BYOQl3a/4KAi4FlRTpuSgHaAknGFh4Bu3HmHFCQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nEDmSViZvWpN5MThwGE4cdOlT/HKyuBN9rFFXyKFtdoFQImc42wHf/ynZXT7Xw1x&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xTu%2BqUOw6ukEkwJMS5Y88FdKbKcZg4XtUewL6%2B5CmzurSMkaXFgRrC8ux/Nnq/No&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yCWwqrULhD6c%2BOUs3xl5Q9dWCwu04IEv6y2SZKV7Umut/gF7GQKwDAirPV2F6W7K&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lntQlg8yc%2Bbaeoo6e9b/K%2BH3M15JtVGDVkC1tQOKLxRqx6S/EDyVNkJVnUcoOd7R&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ePBvRY7HxWQ0Q/B/kz%2BvcBXm%2BOvF3grQVSmVle8/Sa9UavKItDI/2GxL5FFfQImJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Va0spg%2BEen9JinOAXJ6NpPLSxL2XzaOsIC4mbG8KC5tPuQpWHbL7NogYdjP7u7e0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bQpnEvQlAUqBfYm9QF49qYSJ%2B7fdp6GdDLA1b%2Byya0o4n%2BgC%2BALaPubcPxsvumq/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9SKkmXwvhro2rxHqUpS8rhOkFxcqmcyEUIHY0/wFB3Q6K3ahGhTSmqH5TwW/SbxN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B6D%2B1XhFydvGfaOo0vbReaoUrYBZYT1KXtXwDiaTi0RUopEd2Pufnr0%2BdYVNIMJC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oNhzjqe333xm7ySuZ3avvacA5FCHDB40XzzvEQU5HqVETfhsCFWFISaCDUfqMkKk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5X6csYHedLVJ6uIvvpL7BYbSoxIjO67ariYKr26vl5e4reqdt8wgT5puHEXxPhRn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GEHaqurxHDe8Kn5VAyQCYRi1toWJf0Fuz%2BWdhM9MJbOTKk6x95tmuZqm5bAHUAmv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=K8R21RRW2yncw2AqQUXffFKPDKw5ugQHbFPPneGz7qZVy7FY8kjsU7crvqcdWtLg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=inE8NLywsSGi12N5pkEM4ifr5zxQsFihmhsJvvzN4wV/2JBJ2yR%2BALSv55ILJDvu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yAFFZ4%2BjckrgQrAq5ytQnFuyjfwvDHWdJ1fSFS2Z0PP5lUwZNc7mtPe/MSUAa40v&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yvUUtOiV9BSGyI32QQXh5YC1BfZyYXhurIlAlEiGd5Xe4%2B3A8cTFISxNSgX9ZuMG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=R64CV%2BBo4X/YHN3fk21l4Z4muen1Xo8D6WVNQSDj3UD5jVOtAXvVedvRiMj3RW99&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TprByB2hA3LkI9zFvYskpnvA1ISp0lb4PuZBkPnOwaemBzCKYyAyeznQDhG9dz5R&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ASrIqNeFssnyXOPqpVj7A8VqMgLra9iYQoRlpqOpcOvsllGX4kn0SVm2csd7zlqh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=eANAcd8K4Be4fGNcS4NESXf/cH%2BdgOLN3EWAtg9krEvlDcRiEGNSAxKjn2472wvC&

10/ 16/ 2018 16: 38 Col chester Board of Education and Town
572ntosg TOM OF COLCHESTER
FY 2018-2019 EXPENDI TURES THRU 9/ 30/ 18

FOR 2019 03
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
14102 YOUTH & SOCI AL SERVI CES APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET  USED
14102 45221 FUEL/ HEATI NG 2,604 0 2,604 .00 .00 2,604. 00 . 0%
14102 45622 ELECTRICITY 2,400 0 2,400 355.74 .00 2,044. 26 14. 8%
14102 46226 BU LDI NG REPAI RS 2,000 0 2,000 150. 00 .00 1, 850. 00 7.5%
14102 46390 VEHI CLE NMAI NTENANCE & 4,231 0 4,231 531.01 .00 3, 699. 99 12. 6%
14102 47282 PROGRANVS 14, 000 0 14, 000 1,349.70 .00 12, 650. 30 9. 6%
TOTAL YOUTH & SOCI AL SERVI CES 370,771 0 370,771 73, 866. 90 200, 937.01 95, 967. 09 74. 1%
TOTAL EXPENSES 370,771 0 370,771 73, 866. 90 200, 937.01 95, 967. 09
14201 HEALTH SERVI CES
14201 47260 CHATHAM HEALTH DI STRIC 179, 205 0 179, 205 44,801. 08 134, 403. 24 .68 100. 0%
TOTAL HEALTH SERVI CES 179, 205 0 179, 205 44, 801. 08 134, 403. 24 .68 100. 0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 179, 205 0 179, 205 44,801. 08 134, 403. 24 . 68
14301 COMMUNI TY AGENCI ES
14301 47270 COLCHESTER C3 25, 000 0 25, 000 25, 000. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL COMMUNI TY AGENCI ES 25, 000 0 25, 000 25, 000. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 25, 000 0 25, 000 25, 000. 00 .00 .00
15101 CRAG N LI BRARY
15101 40101 REGULAR PAYROLL 377, 261 0 377,261 90, 888. 41 243, 383. 48 42,989. 11 88. 6%
15101 41210 EMPLOYEE RELATED | NSUR 1, 464 0 1,464 415.11 .00 1, 048. 89 28. 4%
15101 41230 FICA & RETI REMENT 49, 638 0 49, 638 11, 627. 69 .00 38, 010. 31 23. 4%
15101 42233 COPI ER 2,580 0 2,580 701. 98 .00 1,878.02 27. 2%
15101 42301 OFFICE SUPPLI E 3, 900 0 3, 900 455. 99 .00 3,444.01 11. 7%
15101 42331 CUSTODI AL/ MAI NTENANCE 4,000 0 4, 000 99. 84 1,767. 48 2,132.68 46. 7%
15101 42342 BOOKS, MAGAZI NES & PER 53, 000 0 53, 000 4,676. 43 .00 48, 323. 57 8.8%
15101 42344 LI BRARY MEDI A SUPPLI ES 4,000 0 4, 000 339.12 .00 3, 660. 88 8.5%
15101 43213 LEAGE, TRAIN NG & ME 1, 000 0 1,000 .00 .00 1, 000. 00 . 0%
15101 43258 PROFESSI ONAL MEMBERSH 1, 490 0 1,490 145. 00 .00 1, 345.00 9. 7%
15101 44205 DATA PROCESSI NG 32, 056 0 32, 056 32, 056. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
15101 44217 POSTAGE 150 0 150 2.56 .00 147. 44 1.7%
15101 44223 SERVI CE CONTRACTS 10, 035 0 10, 035 1,726. 33 .00 8, 308. 67 17. 2%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=X9H7NZDnZGIEqXODA4%2BHTC/oYo3PRpXNPWNXOcLP%2BwWg5Qp2J6RDInvG6ex8hsJc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=d7U1VV8icy1iS%2BGdWGl3zldNvarAnnZRKEO7a1cc0jhuVQ8H5uAOQMCukoorezeM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JFCg26M91uz95xDrEhS7GRIKZpgZ1kFL9BIjxvw%2BM5FpwveaVHhhxohul3dtP58b&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7jL6cyrclZ7SA7Bag0R1hk9VOFZEgiBx83h1oTNaQZ4tTnBOLLGH7bP8frifr%2BPE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=y5RiSnNRrXvmrlizczH/tkXe5Lf8AiIA8kHh2kBd6VZZPkDG1w9tErTHiIkVWaUN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ODq57lq0Fd4Iveu8uPOH2S/WSMHY2QcSZ%2BqgdyNin4TGNEEkJePio/9sy3C96F3t&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=q65280kZ5NK4XZfM8L90It5W5Ajc94/M1YlYBXw7J9d5hkoUxBkngqtNurdJ%2BpiR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cE8I4CwCRqNtFkaRFFBfMr7FsHfG66o8NihSLifRnwQgqKOUn/pbBnF1wD5at7zc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Kgh2gv0k9%2Bk5fEkO3N0qVbYcbO4k2QtNydHlA8pQKAlEHeYasIn7UuP1gaE7MhR%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gPV4ovoq1S3exkqV6ux8nkTkVqt9WUmi9wPEpGdcLO4Ejk%2Bk1XZfNjojrEsljHUG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=55TwcVvDSIccD4eSVDtgIK43g4SNRNBeGW13E%2BpzeCsordQTB/zJ%2Barfa4s0UK9s&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MxzO%2BUYEoOhzy2L3WVNiligDw3sbeZGUz/MQ5ZSeZggXkyVHf70RWl9W%2BA5uzdLx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=y1Myd8cOQHxKUNBeko/ml6tWjK3Z2LAaHqcCYYr2cE%2Bw%2BfpzlJsWDfU30DAT65WE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=M8uI5dPW6Q3lDMSAyZt8PH0Onxr0xYZyhux1GNouOSD7ZmD753FThBlSuYP5qDgp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KhAAC6NFxoKWkKU9UZUrhF41/F7Xo6vGAkdw1w6pFB7EVzaryT6fd0wFsgB/bEjf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=V6f7vxf8QXyLJnSQ0O10Oez6nrPFSEgMZaxF/3vb1Yifsich5/kJeL8q8VI3C/kv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=H9/yHo4Q4TTOl5CwEvtkHQp8ltdVM4qqDNV1fGWRA7sE5N4ua77777fGPY9NdCSI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SVhB6SU8xYv91whSyv95x/CNP9N9r/KkrAtc5SWfz99pe9NYbkQ62JCpMW5toYof&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ssbGmxSYYhGso2hYhcPcd7BfkVQcwvHMtjj595ng0D09MNzAuzLrTalIThntcPSn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ribPtHEYQdGl1HRLNQUyMoVWgNzzpaOsQSGxbOke/tr1W/R3%2BDY7jjfRBVvBfalF&

10/ 16/ 2018 16: 38 Col chester Board of Education and Town
572ntosg TOM OF COLCHESTER
FY 2018-2019 EXPENDI TURES THRU 9/ 30/ 18

FOR 2019 03
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT

15101 CRAG N LI BRARY APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET  USED
15101 44232 PRI NTING & PUBLI CATI ON 1, 000 0 1, 000 .00 .00 1, 000. 00 . 0%
15101 45216 TELEPHONE 3,636 0 3,636 850. 06 .00 2,785.94 23. 4%
15101 45221 FUEL/ HEATI NG 8, 680 0 8, 680 .00 .00 8, 680. 00 . 0%
15101 45222 WATER & SEVER 3, 030 0 3, 030 .00 .00 3, 030. 00 . 0%
15101 45622 ELECTRICITY 33, 000 0 33, 000 7,160. 52 .00 25, 839. 48 21. 7%
15101 46224 EQUI PMENT REPAI RS 600 0 600 .00 .00 600. 00 . 0%
15101 46226 BU LDI NG REPAI RS 1, 800 0 1, 800 747.76 .00 1,052.24 41.5%
15101 47282 PROGRANS 750 0 750 30. 99 .00 719.01 4. 1%

TOTAL CRAG N LI BRARY 593, 070 0 593, 070 151,923. 79 245, 150. 96 195, 995. 25 67. 0%

TOTAL EXPENSES 593, 070 0 593, 070 151,923. 79 245, 150. 96 195, 995. 25

15201 PARKS & RECREATI ON
15201 40101 REGJULAR PAYRO L 121, 624 0 121, 624 28,067. 04 93, 556. 90 .06 100. 0%
15201 40103 OVERTI ME 1,433 0 1,433 159. 12 .00 1,273. 88 11. 1%
15201 41210 EMPLOYEE RELATED | NSUR 505 0 505 185. 64 .00 319. 36 36. 8%
15201 41230 FI CA & RETI REVENT 17, 586 0 17, 586 3, 848.01 .00 13, 737. 99 21. 9%
15201 42233 COPI ER 3, 046 0 3, 046 571. 35 1, 204. 80 1, 269. 85 58. 3%
15201 42301 OFFICE SUPPLI ES 1,900 0 1,900 .00 .00 1, 900. 00 . 0%
15201 43213 M LEAGE, TRAINING & ME 3, 000 0 3, 000 825. 00 .00 2,175.00 27.5%
15201 43258 PROFESS|I ONAL NMENMBERSHI 905 0 905 65. 00 .00 840. 00 7.2%
15201 44208 PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES 350 0 350 .00 .00 350. 00 . 0%
15201 44217 POSTAGE 700 0 700 33. 45 .00 666. 55 4. 8%
15201 45216 TELEPHONE 1, 140 0 1, 140 .00 .00 1, 140. 00 . 0%

TOTAL PARKS & RECREATI ON 152, 189 0 152, 189 33,754.61 94,761.70 23,672.69 84. 4%

TOTAL EXPENSES 152, 189 0 152, 189 33, 754.61 94, 761. 70 23,672.69

15401 SENI OR SERVI CES
15401 40101 REGULAR PAYROLL 198, 501 0 198, 501 42, 137. 56 136, 461. 32 19,902. 12 90. 0%
15401 40105 CONTR TEMP OCCAS 3, 000 0 3,000 881. 25 .00 2,118.75 29. 4%
15401 41210 EMPLOYEE RELATED | NSUR 1,062 0 1,062 212.19 .00 849. 81 20. 0%
15401 41230 FICA & RETI REMENT 27,989 0 27,989 5,296. 24 .00 22,692.76 18. 9%
15401 42233 COPI ER 2,788 0 2,788 719.76 1,116. 00 952. 24 65. 8%
15401 42301 COFFI CE SUPPLI ES 1, 000 0 1, 000 373.05 .00 626. 95 37.3%
15401 42331 CUSTODI AL/ MAI NTENANCE 1, 500 0 1, 500 176. 79 .00 1,323.21 11. 8%
15401 43213 M LEAGE, TRAINI NG & ME 250 0 250 .00 .00 250. 00 . 0%
15401 43258 PROFESSI ONAL MEMBERSHI 295 0 295 50. 00 .00 245. 00 16. 9%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4bgnqbi0a7nKoZb/dAnE/Q9MfuaQ64UzHS82%2BoycZUASKY6INNageqCCtB0IdGlG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BxV9J6Kua4FjpsY12tl1q%2BsPuHYeqE7p3LBYds0js3edc/g4LH86LTGFt5ipE5jJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QNEfkW3qdYfmUZcvQVo3BX7WIqpRP/EaBQRd7DuCqFeVk3sG552WCev/XiGsIJwg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OKUWNrHrbPgc8G78rediUb2z%2BZekYO0vaf2kiBBtMjFxNFan15lw6E9LmdNKhQ5J&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=laTbE3VNSffSyQpvOtK2usJ1FBVnVpSdmIh7gzGUCnahvyh%2BSL4F3uE/hAnfi7%2Bm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=M/SMBazJyEgQtOTufi/xF8OSRxaNPnFiaXWsPWR94MC1UkHeAjdfbIB3cSBY7tpP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6vdEufPVbtvJOoHqEKuUNiT9u4Sqtq5n9lLj7Me2Dc/S/g8geWw68LHPiVTnXDX3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZrU8Tq0SZzcWCdnTB43F4mmE5/VNPx/hrKeFbWrv0nv8djeL5yG90Wvun5BLYFlQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BEOlwNU90e0xxgk9EhMNz1L/3mC0xfqJK6vKJCi6vrcQmejXSrHXxkPIKL46TRpM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jt7eOFyTF/DgDqAfJC5yM%2BV4qHleDuZ2vOdxboOtmk3Tab7EKpi0naF4eOkjO4W%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vifZqxArG9kiQD7CGOivadQDxHvAV/UsTJQ0zYRks2V5wTjZdLwCWm2TrcHBUidx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TXMkwtsmveVugFyYA0X7YtbnriAfMxbLtpI6SHFsz4bs0cpC1Z5xk9HreHT3qnrM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IpRfaSbcKUUrlJAlWXwCyNWilVhfFQc%2BlstHCdDb0ixYwwB3H2Zfl7/oWVWPr8Nl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6ew3TGIufLrAkLHKIuy%2B%2Bf6uG3kOvDhPGo9iOqiVTHMqPtjwIyC9AuBFF9fl3S7I&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y0SJrVJj%2BICcIttvnEsdw2oHDIF43XlS5bBeaZnxZzQ6HNxgvScAF%2BeJWPoUfc8X&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=W5tzqPhWtL04f6L6Ok7lqwUFnz4ho3nzRO4VIaEaJ1ds3nz6ThZBGylZ46xnxeXX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vm40N74p9LlUCBTgYO8kV/Slm279WwdpALTbyoq2I3vTgb/0PimFCjrX97UcnQnH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nTSltSH6XYhl9Njm5J4vaWZG3nihCBX4e5Qh0HCnnmXzqqmccpGcbvZoowZM1OY3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fHqgODqv9rE7hGytehxZpnF7BXgjrSArd4pUiT2sCTPp5A1xvXjKnfL3W4LAewYD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LH%2B8p1LgzS%2BQRmkThxPza38ED3gJsSOH0nnZre4UrvgpCxQd72yABM48R16jFxaX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pA5GafFXeDi50pJ7iL7nl42AYMb3frJ8i1PkWAQC3uZBuwCGSs3B8LtCtWxAVqnT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rhMBDXgoSOsEzO2LXhLz3dVutcQ9aRbl2P%2BcmVhTm0JTyfMEkhLDFPo7PXqYetN6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OIicH4WB4mnV88eccHuMwpiWKntKkCcqVRGGFAK7QIOSCm8zDh6yJ13ihMvNPSz5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=D3MHWnp7Tdo1wHeg3xXW5w271mJFTlcIdjTfXtTia7JjZUDr1zw7blmoeqzy9DjU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gdZ7vbqqmKOoa682Zc64vimYpZSWnFUQRw2V8E7pUVNVDOzdF0NaVNHwZVDZIh0%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=36mgTsangafrATcTyC9okO2zY3enuEXVA6em04SzhmxyJUAxFZDnKx6ef0UKMPM0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NuIJOKGGXMNeDAoIv581as49y42AbxHAyePymzQlGQk%2BT5fmKWZ%2B8q3Z0pEBAKwn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BK62qeuuYlgxaD/F03jGTIDb/Pv/%2BBbCCzeVymNhpu2iWN0zMvYVqoKf%2BiR40ECC&

10/ 16/ 2018 16: 38

Col chest er

Board of Education and Town

572ntosg TOMN OF COLCHESTER
FY 2018-2019 EXPENDI TURES THRU 9/ 30/ 18
FOR 2019 03
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
15401 SENI OR SERVI CES APPROP ADJISTMT'S BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET  USED
15401 44208 PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES 17,900 0 17,900 1, 318.83 .00 16, 581. 17 7.4%
15401 44217 POSTAGE 500 0 500 .00 .00 500. 00 . 0%
15401 44223 SERVI CE CONTRA 4,445 0 4, 445 2,743.83 .00 1,701.17 61.7%
15401 44232 PRI NTING & PUBLI CATI ON 1, 000 0 1,000 .00 .00 1, 000. 00 . 0%
15401 45216 TELEPHONE 3, 600 0 3, 600 646. 09 .00 2,953.91 17. 9%
15401 45221 FUEL/ HEATI NG 7,595 0 7,595 .00 .00 7,595. 00 . 0%
15401 45622 ELECTRICITY 6, 000 0 6, 000 1, 326. 25 .00 4,673.75 22.1%
15401 46224 EQUI PVEI REPAI RS 500 0 500 .00 .00 500. 00 . 0%
15401 46226 BU LDI NG REPAI RS 1, 500 0 1, 500 592. 49 .00 907.51  39.5%
15401 46390 VEHI CLE NTENANCE & 15, 038 0 15, 038 3, 160. 25 .00 11,877.75 21.0%
TOTAL SENI OR SERVI CES 294, 463 0 294, 463 59, 634. 58 137,577. 32 97,251.10 67.0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 294, 463 0 294, 463 59, 634. 58 137,577. 32 97, 251. 10
18101 DEBT SERVI CE
18101 49245 BOND PRI NCI PAL 1, 495, 000 0 1, 495, 000 .00 .00 1, 495, 000. 00 . 0%
18101 49246 BOND | NTEREST 215, 415 0 215,415 .00 .00 215, 415. 00 . 0%
TOTAL DEBT SERVI CE 1, 710, 415 0 1,710, 415 .00 .00 1, 710, 415. 00 . 0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,710, 415 0 1,710, 415 .00 .00 1,710, 415. 00
18501 TRANSFERS
18501 50474 TRANSFER TO CAPI TAL RE 419, 300 0 419, 300 419, 300. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
18501 50496 ACO - TOAN FUNDI NG 35, 830 0 35, 830 35, 830. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
18501 50500 TRANSFER TO CAPI TAL 479, 700 0 479, 700 479, 700. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
18501 50700 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVI 442,020 0 442,020 442, 020. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL TRANSFERS 1, 376, 850 0 1,376,850 1,376, 850.00 .00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 1, 376, 850 0 1,376,850 1,376, 850.00 .00 .00
GRAND TOTAL 14, 821, 310 0 14,821,310 4,222,469.92 4,809,519.64 5,789,320.44 60.9%

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Maggi e Cosgrove **


https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=p2HAUHGHS6dVg3XFhio875z03CQjLD1d/0024JSoxMzt%2BOPb54CKxMHpzRH/im94&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Gkeb7t1W6Ojikxy89osMTEk9lkP2LFe80J8kWfzhC9dR3j%2B2xpPM8E5qQsDP/9WZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wiNqFOK5lxqf/I5Fa5/fQuEW1BlAjPLeAa/T8L%2Be%2B/CCePLWKcgcijbFMNpbt%2BQo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ob/GNVxmRKNqvV9RZ6CLPLEfcuQxVNEba3mBpuUhjf0DNzylxfer3SbgE0nmVfWo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rUDIii1CetIumjs4OWaYe8hGChhzsauCXs11qS4AKC/6O7Tnv1rWyj4CP4/d7snR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8wfKGTlZaLvZAobhz5RE6qO48ZaU5qUnxmtr80ar80nroc9xrqLswbwNuPZyAkqH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xgxosq6F5R6VigtFuu5gNu3Ec1S4cGpvDbLxuwNEDo0KwjRSdVnvbIQ3y0NYdqLv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZNejWeELMYbLWn%2BAcExE6EJ03tz5TbjSDGY5Z0M1z87nCL50%2Bic8h6cnN0xnY0Xh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GbbiWIvONfUZygopK/oFj9gkpQtXpWtWFKIVVVsHsS7XZHdnyWawoja7i%2Btvezna&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tywulN9u07crgvzPn62G6913O1ZIQT8Ldn82%2B8Y0axIKrwbSZbgaic/TNdu49cHh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=94HPOj0DlR6mm1OYGozCJTBgE4aErWCzwaWg5mGLUjDW%2Bs/mFXmU90GbAwkO%2BgZ2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wEr33r05Jz5/xbPbh0WMFL53Ww0wBCj32fXL5KkQah4wMMwdyco2lfCybyaykJ0T&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zU61KUuFovGTT0hFy3ntOnaey/7xtYQlf%2BAkY%2BV5kxkZhB9B4tSVFv6B1W9i6Ghk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4BIYOHgSgj1HicwMsFryTg8ov8PzNTDsOqcGRvrEi4qEU1m8AXbkjLau6Fko61oo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FUH/iEtdXLQt9B1HNeMuuStudlBnWIOBoOjj9CXqGE0TPZZWHianJTjqNenbzf0W&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=eEIQpN4vUuoxbU6%2BGNgkS2mnK/2iM1EB%2B%2B0oPhomE/UzN158lLbHdngKbt6P65l9&

10/ 17/ 2018 11:01

Col chest er

Board of Education and Town

572ntosg TOMN OF COLCHESTER
FY 2018-2019 REVENUES THRU 9/ 30/ 18
FOR 2019 03
ORI G NAL  ESTIM REV REVI SED ACTUAL YTD REMAI NI NG PCT
ESTI M REV ADJISTMT'S EST REV REVENUE REVENUE  COLL
30 PROPERTY TAXES
11303 30111 JRRENT TAXES 39, 298, 198 0 39,298,198 22,066,534.91 17,231,663.09 56.2%
11303 30112 DELI NQUENT TAXES 425, 000 0 425, 000 118, 089. 32 306,910.68 27.8%
11303 30113 | NTEREST & PENALTI ES 250, 000 0 250, 000 67, 092. 20 182,907.80 26.8%
TOTAL PROPERTY TAXES 39, 973, 198 0 39,973,198 22,251,716.43 17,721,481.57 55.7%
TOTAL REVENUES 39, 973, 198 0 39,973,198 22,251,716.43 17,721, 481. 57
31 | NTERGOVERNMENTAL
1301 31326 UNI . STABI LI ZATI ON GRA 134, 167 0 134, 167 .00 134, 167. 00 . 0%
11301 31403 N LI EU OF TAXES-PI LOT 74,928 0 74,928 .00 74, 928. 00 . 0%
11301 31406 MASHANTUCKET PEQUOT FU 23,167 0 23,167 .00 23,167.00 . 0%
1301 31423 51-56A DISTR _TO TOMS 5, 000 0 5, 000 .00 5, 000. 00 . 0%
1304 31415 DI SABILITY EXEMPTI ONS 1,974 0 1,974 .00 1,974.00 . 0%
11304 31420 ADDI TI ONAL VETS EXEMPT 7,714 0 7,714 .00 7,714.00 . 0%
12301 31320 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 8, 000 0 8, 000 .00 8, 000. 00 . 0%
13201 31424 [ OCAL CAPI TAL | MPROVEM 136, 865 0 136, 865 .00 136, 865. 00 . 0%
14102 31402 ST/ CT YOQUTH SERVI CES G 17, 000 0 17,000 .00 17, 000. 00 . 0%
TOTAL | NTERGOVERNVENTAL 408, 815 0 408, 815 .00 408, 815. 00 . 0%
TOTAL REVENUES 408, 815 0 408, 815 .00 408, 815. 00
32 | NTERGOVT- EDUCATI ON
19001 32302 EDUC. COST SHARI NG (EC 12, 670, 601 0 12,670,601 .00 12, 670, 601. 00 . 0%
19001 32307 SPECI AL EDUCATI ON 450, 000 0 450, 000 .00 450, 000. 00 . 0%
TOTAL | NTERGOVT- EDUCATI ON 13, 120, 601 0 13,120,601 .00 13, 120, 601. 00 . 0%
TOTAL REVENUES 13,120, 601 0 13,120,601 .00 13, 120, 601. 00
33 CHARGES FOR SERVI CES
12202 33704 AMBULANCE FEES 525, 000 0 525, 000 168, 085. 10 356,914.90 32.0%
15201 33701 RECREATI ON FEES 0 0 0 .00 , 600. 00 . 0%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YRcg5S%2B2vq8v3nloj%2BsADcbVwtacfX0zmPevhFA9bwTFqcg4nR0VYVpu3v2sDHrn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UpjKHvKREmcQUFAi91TZqHmA%2B%2BGEc2kAWUy6lpwy%2BTfLCO7IjXfbzI2SbZruBoJM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IknGFMqT9m8n9LMrd4yQqaTVNuYqmkjDMCgY69AQWVlH%2BJ%2BLR9jaYBKSBCQapc3I&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ycR7UQjGgUSpV4fZsL2YqHXXYx5sTBicXxr2L3Y/LvZcbXS3%2BoZAS3YDtKRqfD9J&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xwCAjZeOn9ebQbuivCzIDaxoTUpmV/F7hlDSn2NOFcS6FQV4W8cdKwxWa66rxc%2B5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PbJDerduVifmc73tDFDKbv9e62xadt2Ex3SdVOTteuCQ6lSsLPWZHmFMHef5Dp/r&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rXMAKcYuHSLEt8tn7lLgewULYeuB8M6VMDlYbI9q/Kup2NpaV66qGwTyeJ6As7Jy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lZrzvjc0YRzlvPv0GjRrgAjbl6bTZuvVAUmhPK/G4IKWAhzUI6TXYQXrV3gWhC70&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hAOctiFYWwc4k2S9YLlKJaqMHpTv2xoTSuxM0XLumU0rdmlwBL3FoBUOFnZA5/1g&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cnCxurqbIvwZCiUaT0Wg3VGU%2Bcv8lRCEN5LVXaQMZCLdOGSD8QYsTWD4SssdB69K&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cSdCSn19knJ27M3Th1sHl0VZPAOv9%2BbLnMqNYfwsGzTMov0TfvokejBtChihV3G6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GUgH0QvPZNvxd1H0iNmDSRbeYQwAmKRTh7qrOvGlz4j2SHEX9RbpjtmahkHx4/xY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=w%2BHUW16RjPA1dpCMoYQu/iTEHDTdbLxns4SOB3zcG9xwG7KV96MHUBjpf9QacaEC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LZZWDZDJjpp1J6RBazH1q9izL1ApJ0YVKOr8edjBklzVUGE9tzAL/WTQpUdjWfE6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=s0eWQcZHG83tWfHn6SDrbgkpJKAzHgO1VubV%2B3mmDjsN%2BEInYsQa5WznO3MepcuO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IuL9i5ooWoOJ7TdTsSsFmGHiely/pxJudiVBeXiHPrdFgktmoob/3cRKtW0VvE9p&

10/ 17/ 2018 11:01 Col chest er

Board of Education and Town

572ntosg TOM OF COLCHESTER
FY 2018-2019 REVENUES THRU 9/ 30/ 18
FOR 2019 03
ORI G NAL  ESTIM REV REVI SED ACTUAL YTD REMAI NI NG PCT
ESTI M REV ADJISTMT'S EST REV REVENUE REVENUE  COLL
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVI CES 534, 600 534, 600 168, 085. 10 366,514.90 31.4%
TOTAL REVENUES 534, 600 534, 600 168, 085. 10 366, 514. 90
34 LI CENSES/ PERM TS/ FEE
11201 34613 VENDOR PERM TS 1, 000 0 1, 000 320. 00 680.00 32.0%
303 34621 COPI ER FEES 200 0 200 40. 00 160.00 20.0%
304 34621 COPI ER FEES 750 0 750 250. 00 500.00 33.3%
402 34641 ZONI NG BOARD OF APPEAL 700 0 700 350. 00 350.00 50.0%
403 34642 CONSERVATI ON COVM SSI O 5, 500 0 5, 500 1, 820. 00 3,680.00 33.1%
411 34621 COPIER FEES 150 0 150 24.00 126. 00 16. 0%
411 34640 ZONI NG & PLANNI NG FEES 12, 000 0 12, 000 8, 340. 00 ,660.00 69.5%
4 34660 BUI LDI NG FEES 225, 000 0 225,000 83,517.00 141,483.00 37.1%
4 34661 FIRE MARSHAL | NSPEC. F 240 0 240 .00 240. 00 . 0%
501 34019 LAND RECORDS- TOAN 2,000 0 2,000 531. 00 1,469.00 26.6%
501 34620 CONVEYANCE TAX 192, 000 0 192, 000 58, 864. 30 133,135.70  30. 7%
501 34621 COPI ER FEES 15, 000 0 15, 000 4,032.00 10,968.00 26.9%
501 34622 TOM CLERK FEES 92, 000 0 92, 000 25, 397. 00 66, 603.00 27.6%
501 34623 SPORTS LI CENSES 400 0 400 46. 00 354. 00 11. 5%
2101 34613 PISTO. PERM TS 5, 000 0 5, 000 1, 400. 00 3,600.00 28.0%
3301 34614 ROAD | NSPECTI ON FEE! 5, 400 0 5, 400 3,120. 00 2,280.00 57.8%
3601 34624 TRANSFER STATI ON_FEES 120, 000 0 120, 000 33, 159. 93 86, 840.07 27.6%
15101 34705 LIBRARY FINES & FEE 7,500 0 7,500 1, 795. 00 5,705.00 23.9%
15401 34625 DIAL-A-RIDE 3, 250 0 3, 250 1,015. 01 2,234.99 31.2%
TOTAL LI CENSES/ PERM TS/ FEE 688, 090 0 688, 090 224, 021. 24 464,068.76 32.6%
TOTAL REVENUES 688, 090 0 688, 090 224,021. 24 464, 068. 76
35 OTHER REVENUES
11301 35422 TELECOVMUNI CATI ON PROP 29, 000 0 29, 000 .00 29, 000. 00 . 0%
11301 35611 NVESTMENT | NTEREST EA 144, 000 0 144, 000 99, 685. 36 44,314.64 69.2%
11301 35616 ELDERLY HOUSI NG / DUBL 14, 350 0 14, 350 2,576. 22 11,773.78 18. 0%
11301 35617 NSURANCE REI MBURSEMEN 0 0 0 338. 45 -338.45 100. 0%
11301 35618 SCELLANEQUS 6, 000 0 6, 000 849. 09 5,150.91 14. 2%
11411 35644 STATE FUND FOR BLDG I N 800 0 800 2,209.00 -1,409.00 276.1%
11701 35605 CIRVA MEMBER EQUI TY 0 0 0 46, 727. 00 -46,727.00 100.0%
19001 35652 TUITION 451, 200 0 451, 200 .00 451, 200. 00 . 0%
TOTAL OTHER REVENUES 645, 350 0 645, 350 152, 385. 12 492,964.88  23.6%
TOTAL REVENUES 645, 350 0 645, 350 152, 385. 12 492, 964. 88
GRAND TOTAL 55, 370, 654 0 55,370,654 22,796, 207.89 32,574,446.11  41.2%


https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BHzFJ3kZg6XZ%2BzYba2vFOp53ZDfzb%2B4eEVY2VWOoc8pUcFA0aEjIw4cwwmh/Xo3I&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rjxgIB3nrvdOw94gwt5Z1KtOoq25VZpfYUwagZf9kDA2lFKobERn6T5GzaHhMUhb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VOI2gc/yc%2B/suZWHLo/yCTAUrFJ9n7p/UNPplvbLLAasKKUDLSNqcJA%2BYZ5kZlkb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ketfzJKHPtNtwvKUcuhqBUaICD/T/olL1Zu%2Bj%2BvniDGTg5wRP7YEN0%2BGSDcTzTw4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pXXYr/20TpTavzVk2Yk5W/S6BSkHGmh6fA6k2gnO4P4SvSSF1MuCj5FPXNom4rvg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=e2FTTpVAMYldXI3EtMAtRjwakBcona8WVH1YEYWTxLlspLCjNV/7ltGR3W9u64Xd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XOMy86jVPt/3FDuCVoT26x3rtXDGjrX2WGfiPYMvbwS2MAeRttgclX7Wk629TYYI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yfOr2KWZ%2B/XLmRkKfCwNwtT1qVSlalx0cdpp8L67o6kWTyQfMVdzId4RK5B9HY6w&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HsE0DMSv58uXE3/PXylnhja4tsDs1Ehv05KPP8IZxtFD2S7Vm9zCvSCZDjZnie0R&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4uqVVksjWOASWeg8JSK6kd97uSUBEwA3n09I5jMKGQ7bcerEgKxSJoBK69Aa1%2B%2BK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=b1CFpp%2BOscM2AKrgoHgXE8G/MDxHU30isYZvN3Rvh8bZw6KqRhITUOxT5Ogxs5da&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bMM9UIzBGEuwaoPkZEgsBmBI4sMl9OR%2BXIG9buIczmZPm4Szo39z42IFxQMV9Vm8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jIdeIV411MBIMSAamIUvLMMoC8rqL7lPiYDrfFW6RmVVFS4JZ1we6MpT%2BnSCsHsJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7KZ5RJ59gJdqVYYuL5n16Ghv/r5AAMvNOKPmWku7XrcGi1UhiaCtAIT6VYOT7iHY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1YVZ79t6yS5woYRmahY887tvh0O9F3gwVEx/zoKZDdBuQ/as9erJP1wPhpoQixn%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RaM3ijFHF0Wsqp7OzGjDNLPGgTPRUEB1pOmmkZmdNY5obpL04R5d%2BwJp1Pwifuyf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3iHH/R4P8BobyBG%2BxkPfWaEZRnzxBT5DV0A2ZbH%2BjWOZumTzmtH9j4hgWOyVxlhg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xo5TD9aIlhDDLJe00WeHQzTBvK5AvXP5KafRVkSM6ujlO5EC2IdI2s1WnUEpIoUb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=k6wj5Bxu2Ahoe4gvwACiXZ8FveLZhwESVrxh3SHLn3GrLoW/5az5EntKSE3XwRMO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9sqbnEPxkgV3wEI1UjtGiu6lvPUiThzzswGautpFXkdu9qiKymQnseg56TrmO024&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3D/TFY1ZWQ6ywQoN7isvKtvq4sWyLRrkquSIAtIgAuIWG/jQpvNaaDTzkrnAyaMx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cQexHeYcsMFpRnJr1Aud3YHiht%2BK0zKt8tN9emYSUdACCbbNphH6ZUuDbPb0iF1C&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EUxpTbZHD/IHxS3OrgiZbELESDq65ElQTSIc45/lnl8Ub8gIXc1yLLJrEjjXinMt&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1XSsXGqOanU2tdVBvm7G1uJGqogWKuqQm6GmQRJyr9jogSHgXppngj4BL8xmyku%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZdI5P2ap0S/JUQ6fI0vhUnDFTyfywCRd/GsS0p5PwLs3i6D1sAxFq0IaTGO/ya97&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gpbS02XI/mDLvW6TUEd7uH2PbFFzsC0tuhm/NO%2B12LW9O0vxE4JuyLiqCRkn15b0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=K1LB%2Bx4GWuDcuCj7PHNxirkBtnDgisQmG2LjNYoGDW2Y4dRuHLKqd4ApiBBYS1sc&

Town of Colchester

General Fund Revenue Comparison - FY 18-19to FY 17-18

FY 18-19 FY 17-18 Increase
July-Sept July-Sept (Decrease) Notes
REVENUES:
Property Taxes:
Increase in Current list tax collection rate from
52.71% in FY 17-18 to 56.62% in FY 18-19. Final tax
collection rate for FY 17-18 was 98.90%. Budget for
FY 18-19 assumed a 98.8% collection rate. In FY 17
18, Motor vehicle tax bills were not issued until
Current taxes 22,066,535 18,334,467 3,732,068 |October 2017.
Delinquent taxes 118,089 147,389 (29,300)| Same amount budgeted in FY 18-19 and FY 17-18
Budget in FY 18-19 increased by $50,000 from
Interest & lien fees 67,092 82,317 (15,225)|budget in FY 17-18.
Total property taxes 22,251,716 18,564,173 3,687,543
Intergovernmental:
Municipal Revenue Sharing Account 0 0 0
Municipal Stabilization Grant 0 0 0
Mashantucket Pequot/Mohegan Fund 0 0 0
Distribution to Towns 0 0 0
Disability Exemptions 0 0 0
Elderly Homeowners 0 0 0
Additional Veterans Exemptions 0 0 0
Local Capital Improvement 0 0 0
Youth Services Grant 0 0 0
Emergency Management Grant 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0




Town of Colchester

General Fund Revenue Comparison - FY 18-19to FY 17-18

FY 18-19 FY 17-18 Increase
July-Sept July-Sept (Decrease) Notes
Intergovernmental - Education:
ECS 0 0 0
Special Education 0 0 0 |Same amount budgeted in FY 18-19 and FY 17-18
Total 0 0 0
Total intergovernmental 0 0 0
Charges for Services:
Budget in FY 18-19 increased by $25,000 from
Ambulance Fees 168,085 146,305 21,780 |budgetin FY 17-18
Recreation Fees 0 0 0
Total charges for services 168,085 146,305 21,780
Revenues from use of money:
Budget in FY 18-19 increased by $84,000 from
budget in FY 17-18. Additional interest earnings
Investment interest earnings 99,685 53,892 45,793 |from BAN proceeds




Town of Colchester

General Fund Revenue Comparison - FY 18-19to FY 17-18

FY 18-19 FY 17-18 Increase
July-Sept July-Sept (Decrease) Notes
Licenses/permits/fees:
Vendor permits 320 210 110
Copier fees 4,346 4,557 (211)
ZBA fees 350 0 350
Conservation Commission fees 1,820 1,379 441
Zoning and Planning fees 8,340 2,600 5,740
Budget in FY 18-19 decreased by $25,000 from
Building fees 83,517 65,140 18,377 |budgetin FY 17-18.
Fire marshal inspection fees 0 180 (180)
Budget in FY 18-19 decreased by $5,000 from
Conveyance tax 58,864 57,897 967 |budgetin FY 17-18.
Budget in FY 18-19 decreased by $26,500 from
Town Clerk fees 25,397 23,571 1,826 |budgetin FY 17-18.
Sports licenses 46 88 (42)
Land Records - Town 531 496 35
Pistol permits 1,400 3,080 (1,680)
Road inspection fees 3,120 3,047 73
Transfer Station fees 33,160 37,052 (3,892) | Same amount budgeted in FY 18-19 and FY 17-18
Library fines & fees 1,795 2,873 (1,078)
Dial-A-Ride 1,015 898 117
Total licenses/permits/fees 224,021 203,068 20,953




Town of Colchester

General Fund Revenue Comparison - FY 18-19to FY 17-18

FY 18-19 FY 17-18 Increase
July-Sept July-Sept (Decrease) Notes
Other revenues:
Telecommunication property tax 0 0 0
Elderly Housing/Dublin Village 2,576 2,425 151
Insurance reimbursement 339 2,837 (2,498)
Miscellaneous 849 6,648 (5,799)
State Fund for Building Inspection fees 2,209 4,062 (1,853)
Funds not included in budgets - Equity distributions
were announced by CIRMA subsequent to budget
CIRMA Member Equity Distribution 46,727 44,723 2,004 |adoption
Tuition - Reg. From other Towns 0 88,469 (88,469)|FY 18-19 - First quarter billing processed in October
Total other revenues 52,700 149,164 (96,464)
Other financing sources:
Use of fund balance 0 0 0
Total other financing sources 0 0 0
Total revenues 22,796,207 19,116,602 3,679,605




To: Town of Colchester October 17, 2018
Board of Finance

From: Chief Walt Cox
Colchester FD

Subject: Paramedic Program Consultant
Special Appropriation FY 2018-2019

| am requesting a Special Appropriation in the amount not to exceed $30,000
for the remainder of FY 2018-2019 to hire a Paramedic Program Consultant.

This part-time contractor will assist the Colchester Fire Department in its
application process through State of Connecticut requirements and with
program building.

This Special Appropriation request of $30,000 is based upon the individual
hired would work at an hourly rate of $40 and not to exceed 20 hours of work
in a week.

The Town of Colchester would only be billed for the amount of actual hours
worked per week.

wJc



	10-17-2018 BOF Meeting Minutes
	CT DEEP Trails Program Grant
	CT DEEP Trails Program Grant
	Pedestrian link trail_20181015090133

	September Tax Collector Reports
	DELINQUENT AND CREDIT REPORT AS OF 9-30-18
	GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET AS OF 9-30-18
	MONTH TO DATE 0918

	QDS Tax Bill Insert Quote
	September Fiance Reports
	Expenditures thru 9-30-18
	Revenues thru 9-30-18
	Revenue Comparison - Sept 2018

	BOF request



